DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

AGENDA

December 15, 2022
3:00 p.m.

Meeting will be held as a
Teleconference Meeting & In Person (limited seating available)
Workforce Assistance Center
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637, 559-662-4589

Per California Assembly Bill 361, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference
and to make meetings accessible electronically, this regular meeting will be held via conference call and can be
accessed as follows: htips://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmMo3RTRIdG5EcnhTM2Y2TXRWdz09
Please call: 1-669-900-9128; Meeting ID: 812 7420 6285; Password: 274155.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Workforce Development Board of Madera
County, may request assistance by contacting the Executive Assistant at Madera County Workforce Investment
Corporation office, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone 559/662-4589; CRS 711; Fax 559/67 3-
1794.

If a quorum of the Workforce Development Board is not present at the time of the meeting BUT a quorum of the
Workforce Development Board Executive Committee IS present, an Executive Committee board meeting will be
conducted in place of the Workforce Development Board.

This agenda and supporting documents relating to the items on this agenda are available through the Workforce
Development Board website at http://www.maderaworkforce.org/workforce-board-meetings/. These documents are
also available at the Madera County Workforce Assistance Center — office of the Executive Director. The Workforce
Development Board is an equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon
request.

ELECTRONIC MEETING INSTRUCTIONS

The Workforce Development Board of Madera County uses Zoom as the tool to facilitate electronic meetings. Our
desire is to ensure orderly Zoom meetings and to help attendees have confidence in how the meeting will be
facilitated and that all members and public will be effectively heard. The following instructions provide consistent
methods that will lead us to realizing that desire.

We highly recommend use of the Zoom client app, as this tool greatly enhances the attendee’s experience
and provides readily accessible controls.

Remain muted until speaking and mute again when finished speaking.

Ensure your name shows on your connection.

Votes will be facilitated with a roll call.

When connecting to Zoom, if using the phone is preferred over computer audio, we request you connect to
the Zoom meeting first and then choose Phone for the preferred audio connection. Input the meeting and
participant IDs to relate your phone audio to your Zoom connection.

Please avoid having both computer audio and phone audio activated as this can cause sound problems.

If connecting via phone only, *6 will toggle mute/unmute.

Public comments will only be taken when a hand is raised. On the phone-only connection, *9 raises the
hand. You must be recognized by the presiding officer of the meeting before speaking.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmo3RTRidG5EcnhTM2Y2TXRWdz09
http://www.maderaworkforce.org/workforce-board-meetings/

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

AGENDA

December 15, 2022
3:00 p.m.

Call to Order
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
Additions to the Agenda

Items identified after preparation of the agenda for which there is a need to take immediate action. Two-thirds vote
required for consideration (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2))

Public Comment

This time is made available for comment from the public on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction but not appearing
on the agenda. The Board will not take action on any items presented under public comment. The comment period
will be limited to 15 minutes.

Introductions and Recognitions
Adoption of Board Agenda
Consent Calendar

6.1 Ratification of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of
November 17, 2022, through December 15, 2022, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361.

6.2 Consideration of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of
December 16, 2022, through January 15, 2022, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361.

6.3 Consideration of approval of the November 7, 2022, Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive
Committee meeting minutes.

6.4 Consideration of approval of the October 20, 2022, WDB meeting minutes.

6.5 Consideration of approval of the revised Debt Collection policy which replaces the Workforce Investment Act
(WIA) with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and includes state-imposed requirements
which are indicated by bold, italic type.

6.6 Consideration of approval of the revised Audit Resolution policy which replaces WIA with WIOA and includes
state-imposed requirements which are indicated by bold, italic type.

6.7 Consideration of approval of the resignation of Cindy Vail, Vail Insurance, from the WDB.
Action Items

7.1 Consideration of approval of the WDB of Madera County Local Workforce Plan PY 2021-24 Two Year
Modification to include WDB Chair signature and authorization for staff to forward to the county local elected
official (CLEQ) for approval and signature.

7.2 Consideration of approval of the final local area negotiated performance goals for program years 2022-23
and 2023-24.

7.3 Consideration of approval of Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of July 1, 2022,
through September 30, 2022.

7.4 Consideration of approval of the application of Donald Foster, Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce, to the
WDB for a 3-year term.

Information Items

8.1 Internal Tracking of Equity Outcomes Update




8.2 Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) Update
8.3 WIOA Formula Quarterly Budget and Program Overview as of September 2022

8.4 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Initial Claims for Madera County

Written Communication

Open Discussion/Reports/Information
11.1 Board Members

11.2 Staff

Next Meeting

February 16, 2023

12.0 Adjournment




AGENDA ITEM 6.1

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

ADOPTING FINDINGS THAT THERE IS A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY AND
THAT MEETING IN PERSON POSES IMMINENT HEALTH AND SAFETY RISKS TO
ATTENDEES AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS FOR THE
BOARD FOR THE PERIOD OF
NOVEMBER 17, 2022 through DECEMBER 16, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a State of Emergency
in the State of California; and

WHEREAS in light of ongoing concerns about public health and safety, on March 17,
2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions
of the Ralph M. Brown Act (the “Brown Act”) in order to allow local government bodies to conduct
open meetings safely during the coronavirus pandemic. On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued
Executive Order N-08-21, extending the suspension of these provisions to allow local
government bodies to continue to conduct their meetings remotely through September 30, 2021,
and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2021, the Legislature took additional action to allow local
agencies to forego compliance with the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements under specific
circumstances after the expiration of the Governor’s order by adopting AB 361, which amends
the Brown Act’s requirements for teleconferencing during a proclaimed state of emergency and
when certain other conditions are met and certain findings are made. Because the bill contained
an urgency clause, it took effect upon Governor Newsom'’s signature on September 16, 2021;
and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended, allows local agencies to make an initial

determination to hold open meetings via teleconferencing when there is a proclaimed state of
emergency and any of the following circumstances exist:

1. State or local officials have imposed or recommended social distancing



2. The local agency holds a meeting for the purposed of determining by majority vote if
meeting in person would pose imminent health and safety risks to attendees
3. The local agency holds a meeting after having determined by majority vote that, as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would pose imminent risks to the health or
safety of attendees.
The local agency must reconsider whether the state of emergency continues to impact the ability
of the members to meet safely in person or whether local or state officials continue to impose or
recommend social distancing every 30 days; and

WHEREAS the rates of transmission of COVID-19 and variants, and to protect the health
and safety of the public, the Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County wishes to
take the actions necessary to comply with the Brown Act, as amended and to continue to hold
its Board meetings remotely via teleconference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the WDB hereby finds that pursuant to the
Governor’s State of Emergency Declaration, issued on March 4, 2020, there is a proclaimed
State of Emergency in the State of California; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the WDB finds that meeting in person in the next 30
days would pose imminent health and safety risks to attendees; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the WDB approves meeting vie teleconference for all
Regular and Special and Regular meetings of the WDB for 30 days following this resolution, in
accordance with the Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the

Brown Act.



Regularly passed and adopted this 7™ day of November 2022 by the following vote:

AYES: 5
NAYES: 0
ABSENT: 0
Pkl
Chair c°
Workforce Development Board of Madera County
ATTEST:

/ | )L/ /
A 1an Aawt 7T /) 1)/
14000 AR UL

Executive Director
Workforce Development Board of Madera County




AGENDA ITEM 6.2

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

ADOPTING FINDINGS THAT THERE IS A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY AND
THAT MEETING IN PERSON POSES IMMINENT HEALTH AND SAFETY RISKS TO
ATTENDEES AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS FOR THE
BOARD FOR THE PERIOD OF
DECEMBER 17, 2022 through JANUARY 15, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a State of Emergency
in the State of California; and

WHEREAS in light of ongoing concerns about public health and safety, on March 17,
2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions
of the Ralph M. Brown Act (the “Brown Act”) in order to allow local government bodies to conduct
open meetings safely during the coronavirus pandemic. On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued
Executive Order N-08-21, extending the suspension of these provisions to allow local
government bodies to continue to conduct their meetings remotely through September 30, 2021,
and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2021, the Legislature took additional action to allow local
agencies to forego compliance with the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements under specific
circumstances after the expiration of the Governor’s order by adopting AB 361, which amends
the Brown Act’s requirements for teleconferencing during a proclaimed state of emergency and
when certain other conditions are met and certain findings are made. Because the bill contained
an urgency clause, it took effect upon Governor Newsom'’s signature on September 16, 2021;
and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended, allows local agencies to make an initial

determination to hold open meetings via teleconferencing when there is a proclaimed state of
emergency and any of the following circumstances exist:

1. State or local officials have imposed or recommended social distancing



2. The local agency holds a meeting for the purposed of determining by majority vote if
meeting in person would pose imminent health and safety risks to attendees
3. The local agency holds a meeting after having determined by majority vote that, as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would pose imminent risks to the health or
safety of attendees.
The local agency must reconsider whether the state of emergency continues to impact the ability
of the members to meet safely in person or whether local or state officials continue to impose or
recommend social distancing every 30 days; and

WHEREAS the rates of transmission of COVID-19 and variants, and to protect the health
and safety of the public, the Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County wishes to
take the actions necessary to comply with the Brown Act, as amended and to continue to hold
its Board meetings remotely via teleconference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the WDB hereby finds that pursuant to the
Governor’s State of Emergency Declaration, issued on March 4, 2020, there is a proclaimed
State of Emergency in the State of California; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the WDB finds that meeting in person in the next 30
days would pose imminent health and safety risks to attendees; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the WDB approves meeting vie teleconference for all
Regular and Special and Regular meetings of the WDB for 30 days following this resolution, in
accordance with the Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the

Brown Act.



Regularly passed and adopted this 15™ day of December 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT:
Chair
Workforce Development Board of Madera County
ATTEST:

Executive Director
Workforce Development Board of Madera County



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

AGENDA ITEM 6.3

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Executive Committee
SPECIAL MEETING

MINUTES
November 7, 2022

Convened at Madera County Workforce Assistance Center — via Teleconference
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637
Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88970603705?pwd=RW5tcmhDZk1uTVM3andaMkliZzlyQT09
Phone: 1-669-900-9128; Meeting ID: 889 7060 3705; Password: 943253.

PRESENT: Brett Frazier (6.1), Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid, Pat Gordan, Robert Poythress

ABSENT:
GUEST:
STAFF: Tracie Scott-Contreras

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 11:02 a.m. by Vice Chari Omair Javaid.
11 Pledge of Allegiance

Additions to the Agenda

None.

Public Comment

None.

Introductions and Recognitions

None.
Adoption of Board Agenda

Pat Gordon moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Robert Poythress.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Nichole Mosgueda, Omair Javaid, Pat Gordan, Robert Poythress

Consent Items

6.1 Consideration to reaffirm Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of November
17, 2022 through December 16, 2022 in accordance with Assembly Bill 361.

Nichole Mosqueda moved to approve, seconded by Robert Poythress.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Brett Frazier, Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid, Pat Gordan, Robert Poythress



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88970603705?pwd=RW5tcmhDZk1uTVM3andaMkliZzlyQT09

7.0 Action Items

None.
8.0 Next Meeting

To be determined.

9.0 Adjournment

Nichole Mosqueda moved to adjourn at 11:07 a.m., seconded by Brett Frazier.




AGENDA ITEM 6.4

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

October 20, 2022

Convened at Madera County Workforce Assistance Center and via Teleconference
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637

Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmMo3RTRIdG5EcNhTM2Y2TXRWdz09;

Phone: (669) 900-9128; Meeting ID: 812 7420 6285; Password: 274155

PRESENT: Bobby Kahn (7.1), Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia F. Robles, Joe Perez,

Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

ABSENT: Cindy Valil, Jorge DeNava, Joseph Giles, Ladislao Lopez, Mark Choe, Mike Fursman, Nichole Mosqueda,

Omair Javaid, Robert Poythress

GUEST: Darren Rose, Gary Beaudette, Keith Helmuth, Patricia Taylor, Troy McNell
STAFF: Jessica Roche, Maiknue Vang, Nicki Martin, Tracie Scott-Contreras
1.0 Call to Order

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Meeting called to order at 3:02 p.m. by Chair Brett Frazier. No action items were considered until a quorum was
obtained at 3:23 p.m.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
Additions to the Agenda
None.

Public Comment

None.

Introductions and Recognitions

Patricia Taylor, Tray McNeil and Keith Helmuth were introduced. They will be providing a presentation on Measure
T for the Board. Darren Rose and Gary Beaudette were also introduced. Darren’s member application is on the
agenda for approval. Gary is the current One Stop Operator and will be presenting a quarterly report.

Adoption of Board Agenda

Debi Bray moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Laura Gutile.

Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia Robles, Joe Perez, Lanie Suderman, Laura

Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

Consent Calendar

6.1 Ratification of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of
September 18, 2022, through October 17, 2022, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361.

6.2 Ratification of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of
October 18, 2022, through November 16, 2022, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361.

6.3 Consideration of approval of the September 12, 2022, Workforce Development Board (WDB)
Executive Committee meeting minutes.

6.4 Consideration of approval of the October 12, 2022, Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive
Committee meeting minutes.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmo3RTRidG5EcnhTM2Y2TXRWdz09

7.0

8.0

6.5 Consideration of approval of the August 18, 2022, WDB meeting minutes.

6.6 Consideration of approval of the resignation of Bobby Kahn, Madera County Economic Development
Commission, from the WDB.

6.7 Consideration of approval of the re-appointment of Lanie Suderman, Visit Yosemite | Madera County,
to the Workforce Development Board for an additional 3-year term: 11/12/22 to 11/12/25.

6.8 Consideration of approval of the re-appointment of Mark Choe, The Pines Resort, to the Workforce
Development Board for an additional 3-year term: 11/12/22 to 11/12/25.

6.9 Consideration of approval of the revised Out of School (OSY) Youth Incentives policy to include
clarification language connecting incentives directly to employment and training and updates to
the required documentation section.

Laura Gutile moved to approve, seconded by Mike Lopez.

Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia Robles, Joe Perez, Lanie Suderman,
Laura Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

Discussion Items

7.1 Informational presentation on Measure T by the Madera County Transportation Commission.

A presentation on Measure T was provided to the WDB. Information provided within the agenda packet.

Action Items

Action items were taken out of order and prioritized based on time sensitivity and the urgency of the item.

8.1 Consideration of approval of Madera WDB’s Equity Statement and Equity Principles.
Staff previously emailed the statements to the WDB and requested input.
Laura Gutile moved to approve, seconded by Mattie Mendez.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia Robles, Joe Perez, Lanie Suderman,
Laura Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

8.2 Consideration of approval of Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of July
1, 2022, through September 30, 2022.
No action taken due to loss of quorum.

8.3 Consideration of approval of the application of Darren Rose, Madera County Economic Development
Commission, to the WDB for a 3-year term.
Debi Bray moved to approve, seconded by Mattie Mendez.
Vote: Approved — unanimous
Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia Robles, Joe Perez, Lanie Suderman,
Laura Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

8.4 Consideration of approval of the final local area negotiated performance goals for program years
2022-23 and 2023-24.
No action taken due to loss of quorum.

8.5 Consideration of endorsement of Measure T by the WDB.
Mattie Mendez moved to endorse Measure T, seconded by Lanie Suderman.

Vote: Approved — unanimous




9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Lucia Robles, Joe Perez, Lanie Suderman,
Laura Gutile, Mattie Mendez, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Wendy Lomeli

Information Items
9.1 Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) Update

Information provided within the agenda packet.
9.2 MCWIC Finalized Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget

Information provided within the agenda packet.
9.3 Local and Regional Plan PY 2021-24 Two Year Plan Modifications Update

Information provided within the agenda packet.

9.4 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Initial Claims for Madera County

Information provided within the agenda packet.

Written Communication

None.

Open Discussion/Reports/Information
11.1 Board Members

None.
11.2 Staff

None.
Next Meeting
December 15, 2022.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 4:02 due to lack of quorum. Agenda items 8.2 and 8.4 will be brought back to the board for
approval at the next meeting.




AGENDA ITEM 6.5

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

DEBT COLLECTION POLICY

EDD Revision Date: 11/14/22
WDB Review Date: 5/23/02; 3/22/07; 12/17/15; 12/15/22

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This policy provides the guidance and establishes the procedures regarding debt
collection associated with audit findings and allegations of fraud, waste and abuse
pertaining to federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds. This
policy applies to all subrecipients expending WIOA funds and is effective on the date of
issuance.

This policy contains some state-imposed requirements. All state-imposed requirements
are indicated by bold, italic type.

This Directive finalizes Workforce Services Draft Directive Debt Collection (WSDD-236),
issued for comment on July 18, 2022. The Workforce Development Community
submitted no comments during the draft comment period.

This policy supersedes Workforce Investment Act Directive Debt Collection WIADO1-5),
dated September 10, 2001. Retain this Directive until further notice.

REFERENCES

e WIOA (Public Law 113-128) Section 184
e Title 20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Sections 683.410(a),
683.420(a)(1)(i) and 683.740

BACKGROUND

The WIOA requires states to establish fiscal controls. In California, the Employment
Development Department (EDD) is the administrative entity for federal WIOA funds.
Among the required controls specified in Title 20 CFR Section 683.420(a)(1)(i) is a
process for debt collection.

POLICY AND PROCEDURES

Definitions



Awarding Agency — means (1) with respect to a grant, the Department of Labor (DOL);
and (2) with respect to a subgrant or contract, the entity that awarded the subgrant or
contract.

Final Debt — the amount owed based on the awarding agency’s final determination if an
appeal is not filed, or the decision issued in response to an appeal. Included in final
debts are funds due from, but not limited to, incidents of fraud, malfeasance,
misapplication of funds or other serious violations or illegal acts.

Final Determination — the awarding agency’s decision to allow or disallow questioned
costs and resolve any honmonetary findings.

Subrecipient — a non-federal entity that receives a subaward from a pass-through entity
to carry out part of a federal program, but does not include an individual that is a
beneficiary of such program. A subrecipient may also be a recipient of other federal
awards directly from the federal awarding agency (Title 2 CFR Section 200.93). Local
Workforce Development Boards (Local Board) are the subrecipients of WIOA funds and
other federal grant awards. A Local Board may allocate funds to their subrecipients to
carry out a part of the federal program.

This Directive references both the “awarding agency subrecipient” and “their
subrecipients.” For the purposes of this Directive, subrecipients will be labeled as the
following:

e The “awarding agency subrecipient” is the agency who is directly funded
and in a subgrant with the EDD.

e And “their subrecipient” is the agency at the local level that receives funds
from the awarding agency subrecipient to carry out a portion of the
program.

Debt Collection Requirements

The EDD’s Compliance Review Office (CRO) is responsible for overseeing the audit
resolution and debt collection over subrecipients of WIOA funding. At the local level, the
awarding agency subrecipient is responsible for their subrecipient audit resolution and
aggressive debt collection action. Each awarding agency subrecipient must establish,
describe and maintain written debt collection procedures that include the following:

e A process for notifying their subrecipients of the establishment of the debt, their
appeal rights, the date that the debt will be considered delinquent, the sanctions
if the debt is not repaid (which may include, but are not limited to, debarment),
and the interest rate charged, if any.

e The requirement that three debt collection letters be sent to their subrecipient at
no less than 30 calendar day intervals.

e The establishment of an outstanding debt category in the awarding agency
subrecipient’s accounts receivable system.



e The awarding agency subrecipient’s standards and specifications for terminating,
compromising, and litigating debts.

e A process for maintaining a permanent record of all debt collection cases and
their status.

To be relieved of liability for their subrecipient’s debt, the awarding agency subrecipient
must submit a written request to the EDD’s CRO. The request is for the EDD to seek
the US DOL’s agreement to forego collection action (pursuant to the provisions of Title
20 CFR Section 683.740).

Requests must include documentation and other demonstrations of facts showing
compliance with WIOA Section 184(d) and Title 20 CFR Section 683.740. Mere
statements of compliance and recitation of the criteria will not be acceptable. Examples
of appropriate documentation include, but are not limited to, proof that debt collection
letters were sent (e.g., returned certified mail receipts), litigation was conducted, and
withholding of funds was attempted.

Without the prior approval of both the CRO and the DOL, the awarding agency
subrecipient will remain responsible for repayment of the entire debt. The request and
supporting documentation must be submitted to the CRO through one of the following
methods (email is preferred):

Email PACBCROIncidentReports@edd.ca.gov
Mail Employment Development Department
Compliance Review Office
Compliance Resolution Unit
PO Box 826880, MIC 22
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001

Unless other arrangements have been documented and approved by the CRO, the
awarding agency subrecipient and (when appropriate) their subrecipient, must
pay all their WIOA debts within 30 calendar days of the date on which the debt
was established as final. If the awarding agency subrecipient is unable to make
restitution in full, then an installment repayment agreement may be negotiated.
Installment repayment agreements have a short duration ranging from 3 to 12
months, with a maximum of 36 months. The length of the installment repayment
agreement will be negotiated based on the size of the debt and the awarding
agency subrecipient’s ability to pay. The CRO must approve all installment
repayment agreements.



The CRO will do the following:

e Instruct the EDD’s Fiscal Program Division (FPD) to issue an invoice with
payment due date and the interest charge, if any, to the awarding agency
subrecipient once a final debt is established.

e Notify FPD to issue two additional invoices to the awarding agency subrecipient
at 30 calendar day intervals, when payment has not been received or a
satisfactory alternative repayment plan has not been negotiated.

e Determine whether to use another method of collection if the debt is still
outstanding after 90 calendar days. In making the determination, consideration
will be given to the amount of the debt, the cost of further debt collection, the
amount collected to date, and the probable success of pursuing further collection
action.

e Notify the Chief Elected Official of each relevant unit of general local government
(Local Boards), or the head of an organization (non-Local Boards), if the agreed
upon payment is not received within the 90 calendar days after the date of the
third invoice. For Local Boards, when multiple units of general local government
are designated as the Local Area, the liability of the individual jurisdictions must
be specified in a written agreement between the Chief Elected Officials.

Debt Collection Remittance

All debt settlements resulting from fraud, malfeasance, misapplication of funds, or other
serious violations or illegal acts must be made in cash from nonfederal sources. Debt
settlement funds collected by an awarding agency subrecipient debts must be
returned to the EDD immediately upon their receipt. A Payment Advice form
(Attachment 1), which details the program year, subgrant number, project name,
and grant code associated with the debt settlement funds, must be remitted with
a check or warrant made payable to the Employment Development Department to
the EDD’s Fiscal Program Division (FPD):

Mail Employment Development Department

Fiscal Programs Division

ATTN: MIC 70, Administration and Grants Unit

PO Box 826217

Sacramento, CA 94230-6217
The FPD will inform and coordinate with the CRO when the payment is received
and posted. Once the payment is posted, the CRO will notify the subrecipient.
The awarding agency subrecipient must maintain records that document the

actions taken with respect to debt collection, restoration, or other debt resolution
activities and why the actions were taken to support their decisions.



When the debt is not a result of fraud, malfeasance, misapplication of funds or other
serious violations or illegal acts, the cash repayment of the disallowance is a credit to
the title and year to which it was originally charged. The credit reduces the expenditures
of the period of the cost that was refunded. If the year of allocation is still open,
awarding agency subrecipients may expend the funds within the cost limits. Cash
payments received after the fund availability period must be remitted to the EDD.

ACTION
Bring this Directive to the attention of all affected staff and subrecipients.
INQUIRIES:

If you have questions, please contact the Executive Director or Controller at (559) 662-
4500.



AGENDA ITEM 6.6

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

AUDIT RESOLUTION POLICY

EDD Revision Date: 11/14/22
WDB Review Date: 4/27/06; 3/22/07; 12/17/15; 12/15/22

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This policy provides the guidance and establishes the procedures regarding the
resolution of audit findings and disallowed costs. This policy applies to all
subrecipients of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds, and is
effective on the date of issuance. This policy contains some state-imposed
requirements. All state-imposed requirements are indicated by bold, italic type. This
Directive finalizes Workforce Services Draft Directive Audit Resolution (WSDD-237),
issued for comment on July 27, 2022. The Workforce Development Community
submitted no comments during the draft comment period. This policy supersedes
Workforce Investment Act Directive Audit Resolution (WIAD05-17), dated May 25, 2006.
Retain this Directive until further notice.

REFERENCES

« Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200: Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance)

« Title 2 CFR Part 2900: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (DOL Exceptions) ¢ Title 20 CFR Sections
667.510, 683.210, and 683.420

+ Title 29 CFR Sections 95.26, 96.53, and 97.26

» Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 15-14, Implementation of the
New Uniform Guidance Regulations (December 19, 2014)

* One-Stop Comprehensive Financial Management Technical Assistance Guide

* Workforce Services Directive WSD22-07, Debt Collection (November 14, 2022)

+  WSD20-03, Audit Requirements (March 1, 2021)

+ WSD16-05, WIOA Closeout Requirements (July 29, 2016)

20



BACKGROUND

Entities receiving awards of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and
WagnerPeyser Act (WP) funds must meet the audit requirements of 2 CFR Part 200,
Subpart F — Audit Requirements, 2 CFR 2900, Subpart F — Audit Requirements, and
Title 29 CFR Section 97.26 — Non-federal audit.

Title 20 CFR Section 683.210 requires that all recipients of WIOA Title | and WP funds
who expend more than $750,000 of federal funds during the fiscal year must have a
program specific or single audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR part 200, Subpart
F. These regulations require the establishment of procedures for audit resolution.

The procedures apply to subrecipient resolution of their subrecipients’ audits. In
addition, the EDD’s Compliance Review Office (CRO) may use these procedures in
resolving the findings from other reviews, such as incident and investigation reports,
and monitoring. The CRO is responsible for state-level audit resolution and coordination
of state-level hearings. Please submit correspondence and requested information to the
CRO through one of the following methods (email is preferred):

Email PACBCROIncidentReports@edd.ca.gov
Mail Employment Development Department
Compliance Review Office
Compliance Resolution Unit
PO Box 826880, MIC 22
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001
POLICY AND PROCEDURES
Definitions

Administrative finding — a finding that is non-monetary and related to procedural or
administrative matters.

Auditee — a non-federal entity that expends federal awards which must be audited under
Uniform Guidance Subpart F — Audit Requirements. (Uniform Guidance Section 200.6)
Auditor — an auditor who is a public accountant or a federal, state, local government, or
Indian tribe audit organization that meets the general standards specified for external
auditors in generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). The term
auditor does not include internal auditors of nonprofit organizations. (Uniform Guidance
Section 200.7)

21



Awarding agency — means (1) with respect to a grant, Department of Labor (DOL); and
(2) with respect to a subgrant or contract, the entity that awarded the subgrant or
contract.

Disallowed costs — those charges to a federal award that the federal awarding agency
or passthrough entity determines to be unallowable according to the applicable federal
statutes, regulations, or the terms and conditions of the federal award.

Federal award — federal financial assistance that a non-federal entity receives either
directly from a federal awarding agency or indirectly from a pass-through entity.
(Uniform Guidance Section 200.38)

Final Determination — the awarding agency's final decision to disallow the cost and the
status of nonmonetary findings.

Informal resolution — a reasonable period of time (not more than 6 months) from the
date of issuance of the initial determination to informally resolve matters in which the
recipient/contractor disagrees with the decisions of the awarding agency on the
allowability of questioned costs or activities.

Initial Determination — a preliminary decision on whether to allow or disallow questioned
costs and resolve any non-monetary (administrative) findings. The initial determination
is based on applicable statutes, regulations, administrative directives, or terms and
conditions of the grant/contract award instrument. It offers the auditee/subrecipient an
opportunity for informal resolution, not a formal hearing.

Non-federal entity — a state, local government, Indian tribe, institution of higher
education, or nonprofit organization that carries out a federal award as a recipient or
subrecipient. (Uniform Guidance Section 200.69)

Pass-through entity — a non-federal entity that provides a subaward to a subrecipient to
carry out part of a federal program (Uniform Guidance Section 200.74). The EDD is the
pass-through entity for WIOA Title | Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth programs, and
other federal grant awards.

Program-Specific Audit — an audit of an individual federal program rather than a single
audit of an entity’s financial statements and federal programs. When an auditee
expends federal awards under only one federal program (excluding research and
development), and the federal program'’s statutes, regulations, or the terms and
conditions of the federal award do not require a financial statement audit of the auditee,
the auditee may elect to have a programspecific audit conducted in accordance with
Uniform Guidance Section 200.507. A programspecific audit may not be elected for
research and development unless all of the federal awards expended were received
from one federal agency, or one federal agency and one pass-through Page 3 of 9

22



entity, and that federal agency, or pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient,
approves in advance a program-specific audit.

Recipient — a non-federal entity that receives a federal award directly from a federal
awarding agency to carry out an activity under a federal program. The term recipient
does not include subrecipients. (Uniform Guidance Section 200.86)

Single Audit — a comprehensive review of an organization’s financial activity for a fiscal
year. All single audits must be conducted by an independent auditor in accordance with
GAGAS. In order to determine whether the $750,000 threshold is met, a non-federal
entity must count the amount of federal awards received directly from federal agencies
and pass-through entities.

Stand-In Costs — costs paid from non-federal sources to substitute federal costs
that have been disallowed as a result of an audit. Stand-in costs must come from
the same year as the costs that they are proposed to replace and they must not
cause a violation of the administrative or other cost limitation. These costs must
be included in the appropriate expenditure reports if they will be used at a later
time.

Subaward — an award provided by a pass-through entity to a subrecipient for the
subrecipient to carry out part of a federal award received by the pass-through entity. It
does not include payments to a contractor or payments to an individual that is a
beneficiary of a federal program. A subaward may be provided through any form of legal
agreement, including an agreement that the pass-through entity considers a contract.
(Uniform Guidance Section 200.92)

Subrecipient — a non-federal entity that receives a subaward from a pass-through entity
to carry out part of a federal program, but does not include an individual that is a
beneficiary of such program. A subrecipient may also be a recipient of other federal
awards directly from the federal awarding agency (Uniform Guidance Section 200.93).
Local Boards, including other agencies are the subrecipients of WIOA funds and
other federal grant awards. A Local Board may allocate funds to their subrecipients to
carry out a part of the federal program. This directive references to both the awarding
agency subrecipient and their subrecipients.

Procedures
l. Subrecipient Standards
For the purposes of this directive, subrecipients are identified as the following:

» The “awarding agency subrecipient” is the agency who is directly funded and in
a subgrant with the EDD.

23



* And “their subrecipient” is the agency at the local level that receives funds from
the awarding agency subrecipient to carry out a portion of the program.

A. Awarding Agency Subrecipients must do the following:

1. Review the audit report of their subrecipients to ensure compliance with the
requirements of Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F. If there are no concerns,
a copy of the single audit must be kept on file and added to the audit control log as
being compliant. If there are concerns, follow the following steps.

2. Establish an audit resolution file to document the disposition of reported
guestioned costs and corrective actions taken for all findings. The audit file may
be saved electronically, or in a physical file or binder.

3. Complete an audit control log. The log must contain: date of the audit, period
covered by the audit, date audit was received, auditor name, questioned costs (number
of findings and amounts), administrative findings (number of findings), assigned audit
number, date or dates of Initial ad Final Determinations, and documentation of decisions
regarding administrative findings, disallowed costs, and appeals. This log should include
the review of all single audits including those that are compliant.

4. Issue a letter of Initial Determination to their subrecipient based on the audit review.
The Initial Determination letter includes the following:

* A list of all questioned costs.

* Whether the costs are allowed or disallowed, including the reasons with appropriate
citations for such actions.

» Acceptance or rejection of any corrective action taken to date, including corrective
action on non-monetary administrative findings.

* Possible sanctions.

» The opportunity for informal resolution of no more than 60 days from the date of Initial
Determination.

5. During informal resolution, their subrecipient may provide documentation to support
allowability of costs and proposed corrective action of administrative findings. Informal
resolution discussions may be held by telephone, video conference or in person, if
practicable. When a meeting is held, provide a sign-in sheet. The sign-in sheet must
be retained as part of the audit file. The meeting must be documented either with
a voice recording or written notes. Negotiations of repayments can be initiated at this
time.

24



6. Issue a written Final Determination to their subrecipient and include the following: *
Reference to the Initial Determination.

« Summation of the informal resolution meeting, if held.

* Decisions regarding the disallowed costs, listing each disallowed cost and noting the
reasons for each disallowance.

* Questioned costs that have been allowed by the awarding agency and the basis for
the allowance.

* Demand for repayment of the disallowed costs.

» Description of the debt collection process and other sanctions that may be imposed if

payment is not received. See the debt collection process in Debt Collection (WSD22-07)

* Rights to a hearing.
* The status of each administrative finding.
* Identified areas of disagreement between the parties.

+ Advise their subrecipient that the determination is based on information that is
currently available. If new information becomes available, the Final Determination may
be reopened at the awarding agencies option.

B. The audit resolution process must be completed within six months after receipt of
their subrecipient's audit report and must ensure that their subrecipient takes
appropriate and timely corrective action.

C. The audit file must be assembled for reference in the event of future action.
Electronic files must be saved in a logical order (generally chronological) and
contain all supporting documentation. Physical files must be tabulated with the
most current documentation first. All audit files should include the following:

* Final Determination and proof of receipt by their subrecipient.
+ Additional documentation submitted as part of the informal resolution process:

* Notes related to the informal resolution.
* Sign-in sheets from any informal resolution meetings.

* Initial Determination and proof of receipt by their subrecipient.
* Response to the final audit report.
* Final audit report.

D. The awarding agency subrecipient must establish local-level hearing
procedures and reserve the right to overturn a hearing officer's decision when it

25



determines that noncompliance with the applicable act or its regulations still
exists.

The hearing allows both parties the right to present either written or oral testimony, call
and question witnesses in support of their position, present oral and written arguments,
examine records and documents relevant to the issues, and be represented. The
hearing shall be documented either with a voice recording, written notes, or by
court reporter.

Their subrecipient has 30 calendar days after the Final Determination is issued to
submit a written request for a hearing. At least 10 calendar days before the
hearing, written notice of the date and site of the hearing must be provided to
their subrecipient. The 10-day notice may be shortened with written consent of both
parties. Their subrecipient may withdraw the hearing request; the withdrawal request
must be submitted in writing.

The hearing officer must issue a decision within 60 days of the request filing date.

Their subrecipient has 10 days from receipt of an adverse decision to file an
appeal of the local hearing officer's adverse decision to the State Review Panel. If
alocal hearing is not held or the decision is not rendered timely, their
subrecipient has 15 days from the date on which the hearing should have been
held or the decision should have been issued to file an appeal with the State
Review Panel.

If their subrecipient appeals the decision of the awarding agency subrecipient’s
hearing officer to the state, the awarding agency subrecipient will send the CRO
the complete audit file and hearing transcripts for review by the State Review
Panel. Within 30 days of receipt by the CRO of their subrecipients written appeal, the
State Review Panel will be convened to review all evidence and issue a decision based
on the evidence without consideration of any imposed sanctions.

E. There is no administrative appeal beyond the State Review Panel.

F. The awarding agency subrecipient shall ensure correction of any unresolved
administrative findings and will determine the status of the unresolved administrative
findings through its monitoring process and determine that appropriate corrective action
has been taken. A copy of the monitoring report substantiating the implementation
of the appropriate corrective action must be filed with the audit report.

[l. State Audit Resolution

A. If there are no audit findings, no further action will be taken regarding the
audit.

26



B. If the audit identifies an administrative finding, questioned costs, or cost
recommended for disallowance, the CRO will do the following:

» Establish an audit resolution file to document the disposition of each finding
and the corrective action taken to resolve each finding, and may request additional
documentation.

* [ssue a written Initial Determination after the audit is reviewed.

* Provide an opportunity for informal resolution and submission of additional
documents within 60 days from the date of the notification of Initial Determination to
resolve questioned costs and/or administrative findings.

* [ssue a written Final Determination.

State Hearings

All appeals of state audit determinations, including amendments and
withdrawals, shall be in writing.

The state hearing officer will provide written notice to the concerned parties of the date,
time, and place of the hearing at least 10 calendar days before the scheduled hearing.
Both parties will have the opportunity to present oral and written testimony, call and
guestion witnesses in support of their position, present oral and written arguments,
examine records and documents relevant to the issue(s), and be represented. The state
hearing officer will prepare a proposed decision and submit to the EDD Director or
designee. The EDD reserves the right to overturn the decision of the hearing officer.
There is no administrative appeal beyond this level.

l. Stand-In Costs

During the audit resolution process, the auditee may propose the use of stand-in costs
to substitute for the disallowed costs. Stand-in costs must be actual expenses paid with
nonfederal funds. To be considered, stand-in costs must be incurred for allowable
WIOA costs that were reported as uncharged WIOA program costs, included within the
scope of the audit, and accounted for in the auditee's financial system. Cash match in
excess of the required match may also be considered for use as stand-in costs. To be
accepted, the stand-in costs must come from the same year as the costs they propose
to replace, and they must not cause a violation of the administrative or other cost
limitations.

Records Retention

Awarding agency subrecipients and their subrecipients must retain all records of each
WIOA allocation for a period of three years from the date of their last expenditure report
submitted to the EDD Central Office Workforce Services Division. If any litigation, claim,

27



or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year period, ALL records must be
retained until all findings have been resolved and final action taken (Uniform Guidance

Section 200.333).
ACTION
Please bring this Directive to the attention of all relevant parties.

INQUIRIES:

If you have any questions, please contact the Executive Director or Controller at (559)
662-4500.

28



AGENDA ITEM 7.1

Workforce Development Board
Of Madera County

2023 Biennial Modification

to the
Program Year 2021 — 2024
Local Plan
DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Contact: | Tracie Scott-Contreras, Executive Director

Phone: |(559) 662-4587

E-Mail | TScott-Contreras@maderaworkforce.org

29


mailto:TScott-Contreras@maderaworkforce.org

Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
I. | INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW #
. WIOA CORE AND REQUIRED PARTNER COORDINATION
A. | Coordination with AJCC Partners and WIOA Memorandum of #
Understanding
B. | Partners’ Efforts to Collaborate on Co-Enrollment and Case #
Management
C. | One-Stop System’s Use of Technology and Other Remote #
Strategies
D. | Coordination of Workforce Activities and Support Services #
E. | Physical and Programmatic Accessibility for Individuals with #
Disabilities
. | STATE STRATEGIC PARTNER COORDINATION
A. | Coordination with County Human Services Agency and Other #
Local Partners That Serve Individuals Accessing CalFresh
Employment and Training Services
B. | Coordination with Local Child Support Agency and Other Local #
Partners Serving Individuals That Are Non-Custodial Parents
C. | Coordination with Local Partnership Agreement Partners #

Established in Alignment with the Competitive Integrated
Employment Blueprint and Other Local Partners That Serve
Individuals with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities

D. | Coordination with Community-Based Organizations and Other #
Local Partners That Serve Individuals Who Are English
Language Learners, Foreign Born, and/or Refugees

V. |[WIOA TITLE | COORDINATION

A. | Staff Training and Professional Development to Increase Digital #
Technology Skills
B. | Frontline Staff Training and Professional Development to #

Increase Cultural Competency and Effectiveness in Working with
Individuals and Groups that Have Been Exposed to Trauma

C. | Coordination of Rapid Response and Layoff Aversion Activities #

D. | Services and Activities Available under WIOA Title | Adult and #
Dislocated Worker Programs

E. | Services and Activities Available under WIOA Title | Youth #
Program

F. | Entity Responsible for Disbursal of Grant Funds and the #
Competitive Process Used to Award Contracts for WIOA Title |
Activities

G. | How the Local Board Fulfills the Duties of the AJCC Operator #

and/or the Career Services Provider or Selection of AJCC
Operators and Career Services Providers




Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

V. | CONSIDERATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2021 - 24 | #
VI. | APPENDICES
A. | Stakeholder and Community Engagement Summary #
(Attachment 1)
B. | Public Comments Received that Disagree with the Local Plan #
(Attachment 2)
C. | Signature Page (Attachment 3) #

31



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

1. | INTRODUCTION

In accordance with the requirements of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of
2014 and guidance published by California Workforce Development Board and
Employment Development Department, the Workforce Development Board of Madera
County (WDB) developed a four-year Local Plan covering program years 2021-24. The
plan was approved by state officials and is in effect from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2025. In furtherance of WIOA requirements, the WDB has conducted a biennial review of
the current plan and has revised and updated its content, as appropriate to produce this
2023 Biennial Modification to the PY 21-24 Local Plan.

The local workforce development system is operated by the Madera County Workforce
Investment Corporation (MCWIC) through an agreement with the Madera County Board
of Supervisors and the Workforce Development Board. MCWIC is an independent,
501(c)(3) non-profit corporation established on January 1, 2013. Prior to that date,
beginning in 1982, the organization existed as a department within the County Office of
Education. The organization has provided workforce services for more than 40 years in
Madera County.

For ease of review, the abbreviation “WDB” is used through this plan to describe the agent
leading the workforce system and providing oversight to the AJCC. The abbreviation
‘MCWIC” is used only where technical distinctions between the local board and the non-
profit corporation are required, such as in the discussion in Section IV on disbursement
of grant funds.

Developing Madera County WDB’s PY 2021-24 Four-Year Plan and its Biennial
Modification

Development of the Local Plan was the result of the WDB'’s significant engagement with
organizations and individuals throughout Madera County who guide, contribute to, and
benefit from workforce system services. Discussions were held with Workforce
Development Board members, managers, and staff representing the one-stop system
partners, and a wide range of other stakeholders and community members. A series of
community and stakeholder forums were held, as were agency-to-agency discussions
with many partners. WDB management secured the support of a technical advisor, who
has worked with the board in the past, to assist with the stakeholder engagement process
and with crafting the content of the plan. Developing the plan also involved a process of
reviewing and evaluating existing partnerships, services, and systems and identifying
areas that can be strengthened. The WDB’s executive leadership led the planning
process on behalf of the board. Completing the plan took approximately six months, after
which it was made available for public review and comment, prior to being forwarded for
state-level review.

The process to modify and update the PY 21-24 Local Plan followed a similar strategy.
Stakeholders and members of the community were engaged and provided input. In

4

32



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

addition, content has been updated to more accurately reflect current conditions in
Madera County. The modification has also been subject to public comment and board
approval processes.

Impact of COVID-19 and the Public Health Crisis on Plan Development and The Plan

Every aspect of developing the PY 2021-24 Madera County WDB Local Plan was
influenced by the onset of COVID-19, the ensuing public health crisis, and the myriad
effects of the pandemic on businesses, schools, government operations, and the local
workforce development delivery system. While the stakeholders met, discussions were
held, priorities were identified, and a new four-year plan was developed, the influence of
the pandemic on the planning process was undeniable, as it shaped stakeholders’ views
about the economy, the workforce, training and, virtually every aspect of the workforce
system.

While the content of the original version of this plan frequently referenced the pandemic,
most descriptions of activities and services, were described in a “non-pandemic” context.
Madera County WDB leaders continue to recognize that effects of COVID-19 will likely
shape our work over the next several years. It is important to note that the Madera County
Local Plan is part of the PY 2021-24 Regional Plan developed by the San Joaquin Valley
and Associated Counties Regional Planning Unit. The Regional Plan directly addresses
core issues pertaining to the role of local boards and local workforce systems in economic
and workforce recovery.

As the biennial modification to the PY 21-24 Local Plan has been developed, WDB
representatives have been focused on evaluating how current and projected economic
and labor market conditions will affect the delivery of workforce development services.
For example, businesses continue to express that their efforts to recover and grow are
hampered by an insufficient supply of talent. Concurrently, there is evidence suggesting
that some workers’ attitudes and priorities about work have changed over the many
months of the pandemic and that non-traditional strategies may be necessary to respond
to changing needs of both employers and job seekers.

Vision for the Local Workforce Development Delivery System

The WDB’s vision as stated in its memorandum of understanding with system partners is
as follows:

The Workforce Development Board of Madera County (WDB) is committed to
the economic health of Madera County by providing leadership and guidance
resulting in a quality employment and training system. The WDB is focused on
establishing innovative collaborations that inspire success while ensuring that
the workforce system provides skill development opportunities for lifelong
learning and personal growth resulting in a quality workforce. The WDB
contributes to the economic health of the County and the region through

33



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

supporting an environment conducive to economic development and assisting
to build a vibrant economy through increased employment opportunities.

As part of the development of the original PY 21-24 Local Plan, workforce development
board members and system stakeholders were asked to share opinions and make
recommendations about a vision for the Madera County workforce system to guide
actions over the four-year period represented by this plan. Based on this input, the
partners identified priorities, which are expressed across four categories.

Updates reflecting this biennial modification to the Plan are summarized for each
category.

Approach to Delivering Job Seeker Services: These priorities focus on services provided
to Madera County residents who are planning for careers and looking to enter or re-enter
the labor market.

e Defining workplace success is specific to individuals. Success means different things
to different people and it means different things to an individual at different points in
his/her life.

e First jobs - no matter the pay rate, position, or tasks involved — serve as essential first
steps to lifelong success in employment and careers. These jobs provide the
opportunity to learn critical/essential skills and put them to use. Furthermore, first jobs
serve as a “try-out” experience that helps to inform workers’ future decisions about
jobs and careers.

e One of the most important services that the workforce system can offer is teaching
workers about career paths and how to progress on these paths by gaining work
experience and building skills. For job seekers, entry-level workers, and others with
an interest in career advancement, we need to answer the question “How do | get
there?”

e Our system should focus on both new entrants to the workforce and experienced
individuals looking to develop the right skills for today’s labor market.

e Re-tooling the skills of dislocated workers so that they can compete for in-demand
jobs should be a priority of the board.

Progress Summary: The foregoing items remain priorities for the local workforce system.
These priorities are addressed through the services provided by the WDB’s Workforce
Assistance Center in Madera, remote in-person services provided by WDB staff, the
WDB'’s virtual services, and the program and services offered by a wide range of
workforce system partners.

34



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Communicating with Business and Industry: Strengthening the ways in which the
workforce system and the WDB broadcast information about services for business include
the following priorities.

e The Board should conduct an inventory of businesses by “key industry sector’ to
determine the demand-side customer base within Madera County.

e Board members should engage directly and more actively with businesses to
communicate the services and benefits of the local workforce system.

e Board members should form a business visitation team to meet directly with owners
and managers at locations where work is accomplished. This activity would not only
provide a means for informing businesses about workforce services but would enable
Board members to communicate back to WDB managers and staff about companies’
hiring and workforce needs.

Progress Summary: Board members remain committed to functioning as ambassadors
to the business community and to promoting the services and benefits of the local
workforce system. Some elements of priorities in this category, such as on-site visits to
businesses, remain in development, as they have been restricted during initial and
subsequent outbreaks of COVID-19.

Business Needs: The local workforce system can enhance services to business
customers by focusing on the following approaches:

e While businesses need and seek individuals with experience, training, and skills
specific to their jobs, companies are most interested in workers who are motivated,
have a positive attitude, and have a work-oriented mindset.

e For each of the priority sectors in Madera County, the WDB should build a profile of
skills most needed and desired by local businesses, particularly for entry-level
workers.

e The system should examine opportunities to upskill businesses’ current workers, and,
as they move into higher paid positions, backfill their jobs with new workers.

Progress Summary:

To ensure that candidates exhibit the attitudes, behaviors, and workplace knowledge
most valued by local businesses, WDB management and staff, surveyed the members of
the WDB and businesses throughout the community. In addition, staff reviewed skills that
Madera Unified School District had identified as foundational skills for work. Results
across the three surveys/reviews were substantially similar. Making use of this data, WDB
staff collaborated with IMAGO (an education services-focused enterprise headquartered
in the Central Valley) to develop an Essential Workforce Skills Workshop series that
consists of 5 modules (attitude, communication, teamwork, work ethic, and time

35



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

management and interpersonal skills) and is facilitated by a trained staff person. Upon
completion of all modules, participants receive a job readiness certificate. WDB staff
promote the certificate in the business community so employers understand its value.

With regard to upskilling opportunities for businesses’ current employees, WDB staff are
promoting the availability of WIOA-funded incumbent worker training. Projects are being
developed and the WDB anticipates that requests for skills upgrade training will increase
as the economy fully reopens.

Other Priorities include:

e Madera County WDB should look to other workforce areas in the region, throughout
the state, and across the nation for best practices that, if adopted, could improve
services to local businesses and workers.

e The Board should continuously communicate workforce needs and successes to a
broad base of stakeholders, and, as part of this ongoing information campaign,
support the continuation of funding for workforce programs.

e The workforce system should leverage the capacity of businesses to function as
trainers.

e To promote economic opportunities for families, the system should promote services
to adults and youth, emphasizing that services are available to workers in all age
groups.

Progress Summary:

Each of these priorities continue to be a focus of the WDB. The use of various electronic
media (e.g., YouTube, text messaging, social media) to communicate with customers and
stakeholders ensures that messages reach their intended audiences. To effectively
communicate the results of its workforce programs and services, the WDB is considering
a relaunch of its “program impact report,” which summarizes customers’ use of services,
training programs completed, median earnings, placements in key industry, and other
significant metrics. In addition, the WDB continues to implement multigenerational
marketing strategies, which include various interactions with the education system
through which both younger job seekers and their parents can be reached.

The local board will continue to address these priorities over the remaining period of this
four-year plan.

36



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

|1l. | WIOA CORE AND REQUIRED PARTNER COORDINATION

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act includes requirements for Local Boards to
establish a framework for collaboration among state and local programs that are
financially supported by nineteen distinct federal fund sources. Six of these programs
constitute the four “core partners:” the WIOA Title | Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth
Programs; the WIOA Title 1l Adult Education and Family Literacy Act Program; the WIOA
Title 1l Wagner-Peyser Act Program; and the WIOA Title IV State Vocational
Rehabilitation Services Program. The core partners, together with thirteen other federally
supported programs, make-up the WIOA-mandated one-stop partners. The WDB has
entered into a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the organizations managing
each federal program at the local level. The narrative that follows describes coordination
with the WIOA core and other required program partners as prescribed by the Act.

| Coordination with AJCC Partners and WIOA Memorandum of Understanding |

Over the last four decades, there have been many changes that have affected the
workforce system in Madera County. New federal legislation, growth and decline of
industries within the regional and local economy, recessions and recoveries, changes in
the administrative structure of the local board and, most recently, a pandemic have been
some of the changes and challenges faced by the workforce system. Through every
significant event, local partnerships have remained intact. The demographic, economic
and social make up of Madera County is one that lends itself to collaboration, cooperation
and commitment to shared goals. Many of the workforce system partnerships represented
in this Local Plan date back to the 1980s, and some longer. In addition to the many day-
to-day interactions that the WDB has with the one-stop partner agencies, the active and
enthusiastic participation of the partners in the planning process that has led to the
development of the PY 2021-24 Local Plan and its biennial modification is a testament to
their commitment to Madera County’s local workforce development delivery system and
the customers it serves.

Overview of Local One-Stop System Partners

Following is a summary of the local/regional organizations representing the nineteen (19)
federal one-stop partner programs, with which the WDB has developed MOUSs.

Federal Partner Programs MOU Partner
Title | Adult Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
Title | Dislocated Worker
Title 1 Youth
Title Il Adult Education and Literacy | Madera Adult School and State Center Adult Education

Consortium

Title 1l Wagner-Peyser Employment Development Department (EDD)
Unemployment Insurance (Ul)
Title IV Vocational Rehabilitation California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR)
Carl Perkins Career Technical Madera Community College
Education

37



Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Title V Senior Community Service
Employment Program (SCSEP)

SER — Jobs for Progress National, Inc.

Job Corps

San Jose Job Corps Center/Northern California Outreach and
Admissions

Native American Programs
(WIOA Section 166)

California Indian Manpower Consortium, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers
(WIOA Section 167)

Central Valley Opportunity Center

Jobs for Veterans State Grants

Employment Development Department (EDD)

Youth Build

Not applicable. There is no YouthBuild program in Madera
County.

Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)

Employment Development Department (EDD)

Community Services Block Grant

Community Action Partnership of Madera County

Housing and Urban Development
E&T

Housing Authority of the City of Madera

Unemployment Insurance (Ul)

Employment Development Department (EDD)

Second Chance

Not applicable. There is no Second Chance program in Madera
County.

Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF)/CalWORKs

Madera County Department of Social Services

Memorandum of Understanding with System Partners

The WDB has developed a single, coordinated memorandum of understanding (MOU)

with the federally funded system partners serving Madera County. The MOU defines:

1. The relationship between the Workforce Development Board of Madera County

(WDB) and the designated partner agencies;

2. The roles and responsibilities of the partners in the performance of their combined
goal of establishing a workforce development system through an AJCC method of

service delivery that is:

e Integrated, offering as many employment, training, and education services as
possible for employers and individuals seeking jobs or wishing to enhance their

skills, and affording universal access to the system overall;

e Comprehensive, offering a large array of useful information with wide and easy

access to needed services;

e Customer-Centered, providing the means for customers to judge the quality of

services and make informed choices based on their individual needs; and

e Performance-Based, with clear outcomes to be achieved, mutually negotiated

outcomes and methods for measurements, and the means toward measuring

and attaining customer satisfaction.

3. Cost sharing pertaining to one-stop infrastructure and other system costs.

Specifically, with regard to the delivery of services for workforce system customers,
the MOU describes responsibilities of the AJCC/system partners for joint planning,

10

38



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

plan development, and other system activities to accomplish and/or support the
following:

e Continuous partnership building between all parties to the MOU;

e Continuous planning responsive to state and federal requirements;

e Responsiveness to specific local and economic conditions, including the needs
of local businesses;

e Adherence to common data collection and reporting requirements, including
needs for modification or change;

e Diligence in developing coordinated local leadership in workforce development
through; responsiveness to customer needs; maintenance of system
infrastructure; shared technology and information; and performance
management to measure the success of the overall AJCC system and to
enhance outcomes, through quality management and continuous improvement
processes;

e Making partner services available to customers through the AJCC,;

e Participation in the operation of the AJCC, consistent with the terms of the MOU
and the requirements of applicable laws; and

e Participation in capacity building and staff development activities to ensure that
all partners and staff are adequately cross-trained.

Most of the organizations that are party to the MOU participate in monthly partner
meetings lead by the AJCC Operator. Staff from eight local organizations also
participate in monthly business services meetings.

The coordination between the WDB and partners, as described below, is subject
to the provisions of the MOU.

Coordination with AJCC Partner Programs

The following information summarizes the ways in which the WDB and the local workforce
system collaborate with organizations managing the federally mandated one-stop partner
programs. Opportunities for further enhancing the workforce system’s collaboration with
the partners are summarized in Section V of this plan.

WIOA Title | — Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth Programs: The three formula-funded
programs are administered by the MCWIC and services are delivered through the
Workforce Assistance Center/AJCC.

WIOA Title 1l — Adult Education and Literacy: Madera Unified School District, through
Madera Adult School, and the State Center Adult Education Consortium are the local
WIOA Title Il program partners. Title Il programs focus on helping adults to increase their
basic education skills; gain support in attaining a secondary school diploma or prepare
for an equivalency exam; and, for English language learners, improving reading, writing,
speaking, and comprehension skills in English. Madera Adult School is collocated within

11

39



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

the Workforce Assistance Center, leading to robust cross referrals with WDB-sponsored
programs.

WIOA Title 1l — Wagner-Peyser: The California Employment Development Department
(EDD) administers and staffs the Wagner-Peyser Program, which is a key partner
program, providing connections to jobs, support for AJCC operations and workshops for
participants. While EDD took its operation mostly online during the pandemic, staff has
returned to the Workforce Assistance Center providing essential support in the resource
area.

WIOA Title IV — Vocational Rehabilitation: DOR offers a variety of services for both
individuals with disabilities and employers looking to hire qualified candidates. Services
are tailored to each consumer to help him/her reach an employment goal. Individuals with
disabilities and rehabilitation counselors work together to determine which services will
provide the best support to prepare for, find, or retain employment. The “partnership plus”
agreement with DOR has been renewed and a DOR staff member is collocated full-time
at the Workforce Assistance Center.

Carl Perkins Career Technical Education: Madera Community College receives Perkins
funds to support development and delivery of career technical education programs.

Title V_Older_Americans Act: The Senior Community Service Employment Program
(SCSEP) is operated by SER — Jobs for Progress, Inc. System partners refer individuals
55 years and older to the program in cases where subsidized employment opportunities
under SCSEP appear to be a good option for an individual’s transition back into the labor
market. As the SCSEP program fully re-opens, its is anticipated that its staff will resume
visitations to the Workforce Assistance Center to recruit and serve customers.

Job Corps: Job Corps is a free education and training program that helps young people
prepare for a career, earn a high school diploma or GED, and find and keep a good job.
For eligible young people at least 16 years of age that qualify as low income, Job Corps
provides the all-around skills needed to succeed in a career and in life. While there are
several Job Corps centers in California, Madera County WDB collaborates most closely
with the San Jose Job Corps Center. Staff visit the Workforce Assistance Center to
provide orientations about Job Corps eligibility requirements, programs, and services.

Native American Programs (WIOA Section 166): California Indian Manpower Consortium
(CIMC), Inc. provides employment and training and related services to Indian and Native
American people who live within a large service area that includes much of California.
Prior to the pandemic, WDB staff coordinated service delivery for Native American
participants with CIMC. In addition, services were coordinated, as applicable, with the
Tribal TANF programs. While much of the progress made in coordinating with these
programs was stalled during the pandemic, WDB staff is working to reengage with
program representatives.

12

40



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Migrant _Seasonal Farmworker Program (WIOA Section 167): The Central Valley
Opportunity Center’'s (CVOC) services include vocational education, remedial education,
English Language instruction, emergency supportive services (when funding is available),
transportation, emergency food, child care services, and community education services.
Cross referrals between the WDB and CVOC are on-going.

Veterans Services: EDD administers this program and designated Disabled Veterans’
Outreach Program (DVOP) and Local Veterans’ Employment Representatives (LVER)
Specialists are available upon request to assist veterans seeking employment.

Trade Adjustment Assistance Act: TAA is a federal program that provides aid to workers
who lose their jobs or whose hours of work and wages are reduced as a result of
increased imports. The TAA program offers a variety of benefits and reemployment
services to help unemployed workers prepare for and obtain suitable employment.
Workers may be eligible for training, job search and other reemployment services.
Coordination with TAA generally includes co-enroliment into WIOA, which provides
multiple benefits, including TAA funds being used to cover all training costs.

Community Services Block Grant: CSBG programs are administered by the Community
Action Partnership of Madera County (CAPMC). CSBG funds are used to support
activities that assist low-income families and individuals, homeless families and
individuals, migrant or seasonal farm workers, and elderly low-income individuals and
families by removing obstacles and solving problems that block the achievement of self-
sufficiency. Madera County WDB is working to add the CAPMC to the MOU. At present,
CVOC, which is a recipient of CSBG funds, serves as the MOU partner for this program.
CAPMC has been a critical partner to the WDB throughout the pandemic in meeting the
holistic needs of job seekers and their families.

Housing and Urban Development Employment and Training Program: The Housing
Authority of the City of Madera operates rental assistance programs for persons who meet
eligibility requirements. Additional resident service programs include home ownership,
self-sufficiency, after school programs, and school readiness programs. The agency is
re-launching various programs that could be connected to WIOA, including programs that
serve people with disabilities and migrant and seasonal farmworkers.

Unemployment Compensation: EDD Wagner-Peyser staff support the Ul function at the
AJCC by assisting customers with questions about the program and filing claims. Some
WIOA Title | staff also have baseline knowledge about the program, which enables them
to assist customers with basic questions. A Ul Navigator provides services at the
Workforce Assistance Center.

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families/CalWORKSs: Madera County Department of
Social Services assists individuals and families with welfare services. These services
include, but are not limited to, Cash Assistance, Diversion Assistance, Medi-Cal
Coverage, Food stamps, and Employment Services. Cross referrals and strategic
enroliments of participants are on-going.

13

41



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Coordination with Economic Development

While economic development is not technically a one-stop partner program, the WDB'’s
collaboration with the Madera County Economic Development Corporation (EDC) is
critical to the local workforce development system’s success. The workforce and
economic development systems in the county work hand-in-hand, collaborating on
meeting the needs of businesses, jointly marketing, and cross-promoting one another’'s
services. For example, during the pandemic, WDB management supported a
presentation resulting in a major national retailer’s locating a distribution center in North
Madera County.

The availability of strong workforce development and education programs in Madera
County is a tool for the EDC in marketing the area to businesses. Linkages with the EDC
provide the workforce system access to information about new businesses, business
expansions, and other matters that enable the workforce system to be responsive to the
needs of local businesses. Opportunities for further enhancing the workforce system’s
partnership with the EDC are summarized in Section V of this plan.

| Partners’ Efforts to Collaborate on Co-Enrollment and Case Management \

WIOA encourages delivery of services across multiple partner programs. Co-enrollment
enables local workforce systems to leverage resources to achieve maximum benefits for
participants, which may also increase overall program success. Madera County WDB has
long utilized co-enroliment of job seekers in two or more programs to secure the full range
of services an individual needs to prepare for and succeed in a career, including the use
of Integrated Resource Teams and Navigator models.

Co-Enrollment of Job Seekers Across Programs

There are various situations under which co-enrollment may be appropriate. These
include:

e Multiple resources are needed to address barriers to employment, thereby enabling
an individual to fully participate in planned services.

e The participant’s employment/career plan requires services from multiple partner
programs to adequately prepare for employment.

e The participant is eligible for and in need of services from two or more programs, each
of which offer distinct services.

e I|dentified programs and services are not duplicative and supplement rather than
supplant services from another fund source.

Madera County WDB and the partners at the Workforce Assistance Center regularly co-
enroll customers in two or more programs, which, to date, have included: WIOA Title |
programs; the WIOA Title 1l Adult Education and Family Literacy Act Program; the WIOA
Title Il Wagner-Peyser Program; the WIOA Title IV Rehabilitation Act Program; the

14

42



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Unemployment Compensation Program; Veterans Employment programs; WIOA
Section 167 programs; and Perkins CTE programs.

Co-Case Managing Co-Enrolled Customers

Case management is integral to participant success and that of the overall one-stop
system. Tracking participant progress across various partner programs and services is
facilitated by the use of a common data management system, such as CalJOBS, to share
data and intake information after securing written consent from participants. As such, co-
case management with participants served by EDD programs, which use CalJOBS, is
highly effectively. Efforts to co-case manage participants enrolled in other programs
require extensive communication via email, by phone, and in-person, making the process
more cumbersome. Communications regarding shared customers could be greatly
improved if all partners utilized the same platform, such as CalJOBS, for case
management and tracking.

Madera County WDB sees the opportunity for EDD to take the lead in supporting an
increase in co-enrollment and co-case management. Creating the ability to communicate
across reporting systems used by the core and other mandated partners would facilitate
these processes.

Cross Training of Partner Staff

Co-enrollment and co-case management strategies are facilitated when staff from various
programs are informed about the content and requirements of other workforce system
programs. Madera County WDB has sponsored cross-training for partner staff to increase
understanding about all partner programs and to share expertise about the needs of
various populations. Tools supporting cross training include a shared Google drive and
locally developed training videos and PowerPoint presentations.

| One-Stop System’s Use of Technology and Other Remote Strategies |

Madera County is geographically large, covering 2,153 square miles in Central California.
The population of just over 150,000 residents is concentrated primarily within the City of
Madera and in adjacent unincorporated communities. The decision to locate the
Workforce Assistance Center in Madera reflects the distribution of county residents.
However, residents of communities in Northern (e.g., Chowchilla, Fairmead) and Eastern
(e.g., Coarsegold, Oakhurst, Bass Lake) Madera County also need access to workforce
services. Following is a summary of current and planned strategies for delivering
workforce services to communities within remote areas of the county.

Delivering Services through Virtual Platforms and Web-Based Information
Over the last several years, Madera County WDB has worked to improve the content and

user-friendliness of our website so that it better functions as a clearinghouse of workforce
services information for all residents of Madera County. Safety measures during the

15

43



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

pandemic have required all workforce system partners to expand their online presence
and the use of virtual platforms to provide services and deliver training. A biproduct of this
migration to virtual service delivery is that more content (e.g., workshops, meetings with
staff, rapid response orientations) is now available virtually and can be easily accessed
no matter one’s location. The WDB intends to continue to expand and improve upon web-
based services.

Increasing the Presence of Workforce Development Staff and Services in Remote
Communities

As the biennial update to the Local Plan is being developed, much progress has been
made in connection with remote services strategies. WDB staff have a monthly presence
at the First 5 facility in Chowchilla, where they facilitate AJCC orientations and eligibility.
In addition, each month WDB staff travels to the Oakhurst campus of Madera Community
College to conduct AJCC Orientations, complete eligibility interviews, and deliver career
services. Business Services staff travel to Oakhurst twice each month to conduct
business outreach and meet with business owners and managers seeking hiring and/or
training assistance. WDB Business Services staff are stationed at the Oakhurst Area
Chamber of Commerce, but also meet with business representatives at their locations.
Madera WDB intends to expand in-person services to other remote areas of the county.
Information on these services is shared through our social media channels, and flyers are
posted throughout Madera County with partner agencies, CBO'’s, Visit Yosemite Madera
County (VYMC), and the chambers of commerce.

| Coordination of Workforce Activities and Support Services |

Supportive services are provided to WIOA Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker Program
participants as necessary to enable them to participate in career services and/or training.
WIOA funds may be used for supportive services if such services are not available from
other programs.

Determining Participants’ Needs for Supportive Services

Assessment and individual service/employment planning processes are used to identify
all career development, training, and supportive services that WIOA-eligible individuals
will need to prepare for and succeed in employment in their chosen career. The need for
supportive services is determined by personal circumstances and how these may restrict,
impede, or prevent participation in services and employment. The purpose of providing
support (e.g., transportation assistance) is to enable participation. While WIOA funds can
be used to cover the costs of supportive services, staff is diligent in seeking alternatives,
such as community-based resources. When participants are co-enrolled in other
programs, those programs (e.g., CalWORKS) often pay for various forms of support.

16

44



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Supportive Services Policy

The Madera County WDB has developed and published a policy on the use of WIOA
supportive services that is intended to facilitate the provision of supportive services to
individuals participating in individualized career or training services, who are unable to
obtain supportive services through other programs, and only when such services are
necessary to enable individuals to participate in WIOA Title | activities.

Accurate information regarding the availability of supportive services is provided as a
basic career service to adults and dislocated workers through the AJCC. The WDB has
established limits on the types of available supportive services with a maximum of $1,500
per participant for supportive services funded through WIOA. All supportive services must
be requested and approved in advance. Customers are not reimbursed for purchases or
payments that they have directly made. The WDB does not provide needs related
payments, as defined in WIOA.

Approved types of supportive services include: transportation assistance, mileage
reimbursement, uniforms, tools, safety equipment, certification/licensing exam fees,
evaluation of foreign educational credentials, medical services, including required
physicals and immunizations, drug testing, standardized work clothing or footwear,
registration fees, or instructional books, technology tools (e.g. Chromebooks, hot spots)
materials, and supplies. Purchase of any of these items requires written documentation
that the items are required for training or employment, and verification that they are not
reimbursed or provided by the employer or training provider.

The foregoing limits apply to WIOA formula-funded activities and services. Exceptions to
these limits may be approved by the Executive Director (or designee) on a case-by-case
basis for specific training programs or employment opportunities with higher support
costs/needs. Projects funded by specific grants or from sources other than WIOA formula
allocations will follow any limits established by the specific grant, proposal, or project, and
may exceed the limits established here, when necessary, allowable, and appropriate for
successful participation in, retention in, and completion of training or employment. In
addition, the provision of supportive services may be suspended, revoked, or reduced at
any time, based on funds available, changes in program design or delivery, or at the
discretion of the Executive Director.

| Physical and Programmatic Accessibility for Individuals with Disabilities |

Madera County WDB has implemented multiple methods to ensure compliance with
WIOA Section 188 and applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).
In addition, the Workforce Assistance Center/AJCC offers technology, programs, and
services that support job seekers with disabilities’ effective use of the center.

Assuring Compliance with Federal Requirements

17

45



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

A Certified Access Specialist (CASp) review was completed by an architect to ensure all
physical ADA requirements are met. Through contractual language, the WDB requires
training providers’ compliance with all provisions of WIOA Section 188 and ADA. The
WDB’s EEO Officer conducts annual monitoring of providers on the ETPL for compliance
with Section 188 of the WIOA and 29 CFR Part 38. The EEO Officer has a SHRM micro-
certification in California employment law, which helps to inform overall organizational
awareness and knowledge regarding compliance issues.

Staff Training

New employees receive an orientation, which includes information on the “Equal
Opportunity is the Law” notice, the WDB’s non-discrimination policy and grievance
procedures, the organization’s Limited English Proficiency (LEP) plan; and the
confidentiality policy and staff confidentiality agreement.

Training has been provided to staff on many topics pertaining to disability and
accessibility. These include sessions covering: one-stop accessibility; psychiatric
disabilities; substance dependence; cognitive disabilities; medical conditions; disability
awareness and etiquette; effective communication strategies; accommaodation request
processes and procedures; effective use of assistive technology; mental health of
students; adult mental health; youth mental health; suicide prevention; disability and
employment; confidentiality and storing of PIl;, Windmills virtual disability inclusion;
college accommodations; and inequality and wage disparity. Training on disability and
accessibility issues will continue during the four-year period covered by this plan.

Specialized AJCC Programs and Services for Persons with Disabilities

Madera County WDB has received funding and staff training through the Disability
Program Navigator, Disability Employment Initiative, and Disability Employment
Accelerator grant programs. The AJCC houses an Employment Network through Social
Security Administration’s Ticket to Work program and ensures that individuals with
disabilities have access to the services and information needed to successfully transition
back into the workforce. There is a current Partnership Plus agreement with the State of
California Department of Rehabilitation to provide long-term services and supports to
individuals who have exited the public Vocational Rehabilitation system. In addition, two
staff are trained Community Partner Work Incentive Counselors and can provide
individuals with disabilities who receive SSI and/or SSDI benefits counseling about the
impacts on earnings when returning to work. Community Partner Work Incentive
Counselors are required to renew their certification annually by completing 18 continuing
education credits.

Availability of Assistive Technology and Support at the AJCC
The Workforce Assistance Center has a wide range of assistive technology. Materials are

available in multiple formats and languages, and, upon request, interpreters are made
available to individuals. Located in the Resource Room and Assessment Room are a

18

46



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

large touch screen monitor; large print contrast zoom text keyboard; and adjustable work
station. All computers in the resource room have been updated to Windows 10 and have
access to a magnifier, narrator, on screen keyboard, and speech recognition. Also
available are: video relay; clear sound amplifier; magnification camera; noise cancelling
headset; roller joystick; Braille Sense Plus and Braille translator; Neo Il laptop
communication; and Victor Reader Stream. Customers requesting the use of assistive
technology complete the Assistive Technology Request Form. Those requesting an
accommodation complete an Accommodation Request form.

19

47



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

lll. | STATE STRATEGIC PARTNER COORDINATION

In 2018, the State completed and published a biennial modification to California’s Unified
Strategic Workforce Development Plan for Program Years 2016-19. Within this
modification, the California Workforce Development Board identified several new
strategic partnerships with state-level agencies and initiatives. Guidance issued by the
State Board in 2018 to Local Boards regarding two-year modifications to their PY 17-20
Plans required that WDBs pursue these partnerships within their jurisdictions. In our 2019
modification to the Local Plan, the Madera County WDB described these local level
relationships, some of which were in an early stage of development.

Following is a summary of the evolution of these strategic partnerships through the
development of the biennial modification to the WDB’s PY 21-24 Local Plan. It should be
noted that, while all relationships with state strategic partner agencies remained intact
during the pandemic, the effects of COVID-19 resulted impacted the provision of
workforce services by all partners. Information below describes both current coordination
between partners and includes approaches under consideration to further strengthen
collaboration with local providers and programs during the remaining portion of the current
four-year planning period.

Coordination with County Human Services Agency and Other Local Partners
That Serve Individuals Accessing CalFresh Employment and Training Services

The Madera County Department of Social Services (DSS) is responsible for all TANF and
related public welfare programs in the county, including CalFresh and its Employment
and Training component. In 2018, DSS implemented a CalFresh Employment and
Training (E&T) Program, using a third party provider model. DSS contracts with Reading
and Beyond, a Fresno-based non-profit organization that was an early implementer of
CalFresh E&T programs. The CalFresh E&T Programs serves Madera County Non-
Assistance CalFresh (NACF) clients over the age of 18 whom are: enrolled or interested
in enrolling into English as a Second Language (ESL), Basic Skills/Adult Basic Education,
GED/HSD preparation, or career education programs including short-term credential
programs or associate degree programs; and seeking career-path employment. The
program’s services consist of:

Supervised job search

Job retention

Education

Self-Employment components

Through a partnership with the Foundation of California Community Colleges’ Fresh
Success Program, Reading and Beyond also offers E&T services to CalFresh-eligible
Madera Community College students.

Following discussions in 2018 that led to the development of Madera County WDB’s 2019
Local Plan Modification, initial meetings between WIOA and CalFresh E&T staff were

20

48



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

held, which included cross-training. A referral process was established, and CalFresh
E&T representatives began to regularly participate in AJCC partner meetings. Pauses in
services that resulted from the pandemic led to partners to agree that refresher cross-
training for staff would be beneficial. Reading and Beyond is scheduled to provide training
for WDB staff in December of 2022. Additional cross training will continue to be provided,
as needed.

Coordination with Local Child Support Agency and Other Local Partners That
Serve Individuals Who Are Non-Custodial Parents

Discussions that occurred in 2018 between the WDB and Madera County Child Support
Services were prompted by the WDB’s development of a Modification to the PY 2017-
2020 Local Plan and specific guidance from the California Workforce Development Board
regarding requirements for workforce—child support partnerships. These early
conversations built on a history of the two organizations having occasionally worked
together, which typically occurred when non-custodial parents with enforcement orders
sought services from the WDB and needed assistance getting their driver’'s license
reinstated. Based on the 2018 discussions, an MOU was developed between the
agencies, a structured referral process was established, and a “release of information”
form was developed. The MOU was renewed in 2022.

Under the relationship created through the MOU, a number of early successes were
achieved in terms of individuals referred by Child Support Services who were enrolled in
WIOA services, found jobs, began paying child support, and achieved compliance with
their support requirements. In addition, the WDB and Child Support Services coordinated
events to promote workforce services to non-custodial and custodial parents: one at the
Madera County Courthouse and the other at the Workforce Assistance Center.

As is the case with several partnerships, under the constraints of the pandemic, referrals
slowed based on services taking place virtually, rather than in person. Still, both
organizations remain committed to the partnership and to expanding services, with a
focus on changing the “face” of the child support program from one that is viewed as
punitive to one that is seen as supportive. The relationship with the workforce
development system and the prospect of connecting those with enforcement orders to
jobs is an essential element in achieving this change in public perception.

Coordination with Local Partnership Agreement Partners Established in
Alignment with the Competitive Integrated Employment Blueprint and Other
Local Partners That Serve Individuals with Developmental and Intellectual
Disabilities.

In 2018, during the process of preparing our 2019 Local Plan Modification, the WDB
convened stakeholders from the disability services community in a forum focused on the
use of Competitive Integrated Employment (CIE). We learned at that time that a Local
Partnership Agreement (LPA) had not been drafted. A draft plan was developed in early
2019. However, at the time the PY 21-24 Local Plan was finalized and forwarded to the

21

49



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

state for approval, the Madera-Mariposa LPA remained one of the few in the state that
was unsigned. The LPA signatory partners executed the agreement in 2021.

The Local Partnership Agreement (LPA) identifies the AJCC as a community partner and
includes the following description of the Workforce Assistance Center’s capacity and
potential role working with the CIE partners:

The Workforce Assistance Center (WAC) provides access to education,
training, work-based learning opportunities, employment and other services to
eligible persons with disabilities. We have resources specifically for the
disability community and make every effort to connect persons with disabilities
to the services that best fit their needs. We assist them to navigate federal,
state and local agencies administering benefits for person with disabilities. We
also provide advocacy and outreach to the disability community while
promoting and facilitating access to the needed services.

The Workforce Assistance Center in Madera houses two Community Partner
Work Incentive Counselors (CPWIC) to assist social security beneficiaries
transition back to work under the Ticket to Work Program. Ticket to Work is a
Social Security Administration program designed to assist beneficiaries return
to work through the assistance of Employment Networks (EN). There is an
assigned Disability Resource Coordinator, who is also a CPWIC, at the Center
who will guide the individual through the WAC process and assist with any
accommodations needed. Assistive technology is also available for individuals
who may require it to complete job related activities.

All individuals can access services by visiting the Madera Workforce
Assistance Center Monday through Friday from 8 to 4pm and ask to speak with
the Specialist of the Day. The Specialist of the Day will review the immediate
needs of the individual and refer them to the appropriate agency.

Services available are: Youth Services age 18 — 24; One-on-one counseling,
Career exploration; Self-assessments; Job Search; Supportive Services;
Vocational Training; Work-Based Learning (On-the-Job Training, Transitional
Job Training, and Work Experience); Workshops (Resume Preparation, Job
Retention, Financial Literacy); and Job Fairs and Resource Events.

Eligibility requirements will vary by agency. Additional information can be
obtained at the Madera Workforce Assistance Center.

WDB management is committed to collaborating with the LPA partners in support of both
local goals and those expressed in the statewide CIE Blueprint.

Coordination with Community-Based Organizations and Other Local Partners
That Serve Individuals Who are English Language Learners, Foreign Born,
and/or Refugees

22

50



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

As stated in the 2019 Modification to Madera County WDB’s PY 2017-20 Local Plan,
nearly sixty percent (60%) of the county’s population is Hispanic or Latino and one in
every five individuals is foreign-born. As such, nearly every workforce, education, health,
human services, and community-based organization in the county serves substantial
numbers of English Language Learners (ELLs) and immigrants. Over the many decades
that the WDB has provided workforce development services to ELLs and foreign-born
individuals, two of our closest partners have been local education agencies and programs
serving migrant and seasonal farmworkers. Madera Adult School has been and remains
the best local resource for English-as-a-Second Language (ESL) training, which is offered
from classrooms inside the Workforce Assistance Center. Both CVOC (the WIOA Section
167 grantee) and EDD’s Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker Outreach Program staff are
crucial allies in connecting agricultural workers to the workforce system partners.

Strengthening Connections Through Specialized Grant Programs

The WDB'’s participation in an ELL Pilot Project, which concluded in March 2022, enabled
staff to survey customers and inquire about their ELL needs. Respondents indicated that
services during nontraditional hours and additional training opportunities for individuals
without a high school diploma were very desirable. Madera County WDB'’s ELL Pathway
to Careers Grant strengthened partnerships with CBOs, improved coordination, and
safeguarded against duplication of services. Since the implementation of the Pilot Project,
the WDB’s ELL Navigator served as the main point of contact for CBOs. While the grant
has ended, the Navigator role continues, with staff functioning as liaisons between
customers and case managers to provide support and ensure that referrals to appropriate
providers are made for education and support services.

Expanding Partnerships

In addition to the long-term partner relationships described above, since the publication
of our 2019 Local Plan Maodification, Madera County WDB has continued to develop
partnerships with community-based organizations whose services are intensively focused
on the immigrant community and ELLS. Among these community partners are:
Educational Leadership Foundation (ELF); Services, Immigrant Rights and Education
Network (SIREN): United Farm Worker Foundation (UFWF): Central Valley Immigrant
Integration Collaborative (CVIIC): Employment Education and Outreach (EMPLEO),
Centro La Familia: and Reading and Beyond. Several of these organizations are able to
serve individuals who do not qualify for the full range of federally funded WIOA services.
The WDB has implemented our standard referral process to connect CBO-referred
customers to workforce system services.

WDB staff have collaborated with local CBOs to host several workshops, including ones
focused on immigration, citizenship, and DACA. Other workshops that have been offered
include: Know Your Rights; Educational Opportunities and Training for Parents; How to
Start My Own Business; and INS Application Renewal Assistance workshops. Other
collaborative activities in which the WDB and AJCC have patrticipated include food

23

51



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

distribution and Resource Fairs and working with a local healthcare provider to outreach
to immigrants in rural communities.

24

52



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

| IV. | WIOA TITLE | COORDINATION

The following narrative addresses services, activities, and administrative requirements of
the Madera County WDB under the WIOA Title | formula programs, along with strategies
for staff preparation, training, and ongoing professional development to effectively
respond to participant needs.

Staff Training and Professional Development to Increase Digital Technology
Skills

The National Skills Coalition defines digital literacy and problem-solving skills as those
that convey the cognitive and technical skills that equip individuals to use information and
communication technologies effectively within a specific occupation or occupational
cluster for the purpose of career advancement and workplace success. This definition will
help to inform not only how the WDB will approach digital skills training for workforce
system participants, but also for workforce development staff. To date, efforts in this area
have included the following activities and training:

e In order to learn how to use web-based video-conferencing applications and facilitate
virtual meetings and events, staff has researched and participated in various virtual
platform training sessions about Microsoft Teams, Zoom, Webex, and Adobe
Connect.

e The AJCC provides access to an online platform and staff may view training sessions
related to various topics, enabling them to upgrade skills, including digital literacy.

e Frontline staff participated in the U.S. DOL-sponsored webinar “Learning and Leading:
Service Delivery to Job Seekers in a Virtual Environment.”

Most WDB and AJCC staff currently demonstrate moderate to high competency levels in
the use of digital technology in their daily performance of job duties, which include
assisting job seekers in understanding and using, hardware, software, and web-based
applications and platforms.

To ensure that AJCC staff members are fully prepared to meet not just the requirements
of their own jobs, but to support customers who will be increasingly reliant on the use of
digital skills in the workplace, Madera County WDB will regularly conduct the following
activities with regard to staff’s technology skills.

Surveying: No less than annually, staff will be surveyed regarding their digital training
needs, particularly in terms of knowledge and abilities concerning new and upgraded
software and web-based platforms.

Assessment: New staff will be assessed regarding digital skills competency to create a
baseline for initial and subsequent training.

Training: The WDB will sponsor technology-related training for staff and, as practicable,
system partners. Much of this training will be made available through regional efforts to

25

53



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

provide training to the Central Valley’s extensive network of workforce development
services providers.

Following the implementation of the PY 21-24 Local Plan, WDB staff has taken advantage
of funds available under the state Regional Planning Implementation (RPI) 4.0 grant to
participate in specialized training. Three staff attended training sessions on “Conducting
an Effective Virtual Meeting” and “Conducting an Effective Virtual Workshop.” Attendees
shared information with all staff and strategies that leverage new skills have been
implemented, where appropriate.

Frontline Staff Training and Professional Development to Increase Cultural
Competency and Effectiveness in Working with Individuals and Groups that
Have Been Exposed to Trauma

Madera County WDB encourages and supports staff development. Training is frequently
made available to staff to increase the awareness and knowledge on matters related to
service delivery and compliance. However, training is also provided on topics that will
increase staff's effectiveness in serving key customers, including job seekers and
businesses. Training of this type is especially important for frontline team members who
work directly with customers.

Prior to submitting the PY 21-24 Local Plan for state approval, WDB staff participated the
following training dealing with cultural competence and trauma-exposed populations:

Trauma Informed and Beyond

Justice Informed Employment Retention
Serving the LGBTQ Community
Building Resiliency in Communities
Mental Health Awareness

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training
Domestic Violence and Immigration
Gender and Sexual Identity

Madera County WDB will continue to look for training that will increase staff knowledge
and effectiveness working with individuals who have experienced and are living with the
effects of trauma. The issue remains of utmost importance as staff have experienced
significant “transferable trauma” by serving individuals who have experienced trauma.
RPI1 4.0 grant funds have been targeted, in part, to continue to provide training to staff on
critical topics. Madera County WDB participated in a survey conducted by the Regional
Organizer. Training in cultural competence and working with individuals managing trauma
will be offered at the reginal level.

Following the implementation of this Plan, all WDB staff attended a full day training

session titled “Move Your Mountains” instructed by Jessica Janniere, a national expert on
dealing with adversity. In addition, two managers attended RPI 4.0-funded “Trauma

26

54



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Informed-System Change for Management” training and two staff members attended
training titled “Trauma-Informed/Trauma Awareness Overview.”

| Coordination of Rapid Response and Layoff Aversion Activities \

For more than 30 years, Madera County WDB has been providing rapid response
services since the passage of the Economic Dislocation and Worker Adjustment
Assistance Act in the late 1980s. As these services have been adopted into subsequent
legislation, such as WIOA, we have continued to refine our approaches to providing both
preemptive services to businesses and rapid response services to workers to minimize
the effects of company closures/downsizing and layoffs.

Layoff Aversion Services for Businesses

Staff uses reports from EconoVue and other labor market information sources to identify
businesses experiencing high financial stress. As a result, staff will attempt to engage
with business to discuss layoff aversion strategies, such as the WorkShare program,
training for workers, and tax incentives to avert a layoff or closure. Businesses are
connected to resources based on their immediate needs. The WDB'’s Business Services
team remains in contact with businesses via email and phone to provide ongoing support.

Support for Workers Impacted by Dislocation Events

After receiving a WARN notice or learning from other sources about a layoff or business
closure, staff contacts the business to discuss rapid response support (and, possibly,
depending on the timing of the notice, layoff aversion strategies.) Staff members quickly
coordinate rapid response orientations for affected workers — virtually or at the employer
site(s). Orientation is made up of presentations by key partners, including the WDB, EDD,
DSS, and Richard Heath & Associates, which provides access to low-cost insurance and
telecommunications programs. Other partners are welcome to provide resources and
information for the rapid response orientation. Since the onset of the pandemic, staff
provides virtual rapid response orientations once a week.

Local and Regional Coordination to Support Rapid Response and Layoff Aversion

The WDB’s business services staff works within a larger business services division in the
AJCC. This group is comprised of all business services staff of partner agencies that are
co-located in our Center, as well as EDC representatives. Business services are operated
under the umbrella of the WDB. Printed materials and web content have been jointly
developed representing this unified effort. This group meets monthly, providing the
opportunity to share information regarding business closures and impacted workers.

On a regional level, business services staff participate in regional rapid response
roundtables, which are held monthly. In addition, these staff are connected to the Central
Valley Industry Engagement Roundtable (CVIER), which also convenes quarterly. CVIER
meetings are focused on business services and strategies but often include discussions

27

55



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

around rapid response and layoff aversion activities. Madera County WDB and
neighboring workforce areas work together address events of dislocation, as workers
impacted by such events may live across multiple counties.

Services and Activities Available under WIOA Title | Adult and Dislocated
Worker Programs

Madera County WDB makes available a robust set of services for job seekers enrolled
under the WIOA Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker programs. Benefitting from a human-
centered approach to design, services meet the needs of individuals with various levels
of education and work experience and job seekers from vulnerable populations who may
have one or more barriers to employment. Services are designed to prepare participants
for entry-level and higher positions with Madera-based businesses and those in adjacent
communities, particularly businesses within the priority sectors that are identified in the
San Joaquin Valley and Associated Counties PY 2021-24 Regional Plan.

Service Delivery Through the Workforce Assistance Center/AJCC

The WDB’s Workforce Assistance Center is the primary point of entry to workforce
services in Madera County. Located in central Madera, the 30,000 square foot facility is
home to the core partners (on a full- or part-time basis) and provides comprehensive
services. A priority consideration under this plan, as expressed in sections Il and V, is
expanding WDB staff presence in rural and remote communities by stationing them on a
regular basis at designated locations.

Career Services for Adult and Dislocated Worker Participants

The delivery of career services at Madera County WDB’s Workforce Assistance Center
(the AJCC) takes place alongside a wide range of training and services provided by the
one-stop partners. Customers may participate exclusively in basic career services or may
need additional assistance and be enrolled in individualized career services.

Basic Career Services: Basic career services are made available to all individuals, and
include:

Determinations of eligibility;

Outreach, intake, and orientation;

Initial assessment;

Labor exchange services;

Referrals;

Workforce and labor market employment information;
Performance information and program cost information;
Information on performance accountability measures;

Information on the availability of supportive services or assistance;
Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training
and education programs not provided under WIOA; and

28

56



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

e Information and assistance regarding filing claims under Ul programs.

Individualized Career Services: Individualized career services are provided when they are
needed for an individual to obtain or retain employment. One-stop center staff rely
principally on assessments to determine the need for and appropriateness of
individualized career services. These services include:

Comprehensive and specialized assessments;

Development of an individual employment plan;

Group and/or individual counseling and mentoring;

Career planning (e.g., case management);

Short-term pre-vocational services;

Internships and work experiences that are linked to careers;

Workforce preparation activities;

Financial literacy services;

Out-of-area job search assistance and relocation assistance; and

English language acquisition and integrated education and training programs.

Training Services

The WDB provides access to a wide range of training programs, which fall broadly into
two types: institutional (classroom) training programs, and work-based training programs,
which are developed directly with employers by WDB staff and include activities such as
on-the-job training and customized training.

Approved Institutional Training Programs Available in Madera County: Local training
programs available to WIOA participants, include those offered by the following providers:

Madera Community College: Training listed on the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL)
includes: Maintenance Mechanic, Welding, Accounting, Office Technology, Licensed
Vocational Nurse (LVN), LVN to Registered Nurse (RN) Bridge Program; and Child
Development. Madera Community College become California’s 116" community college
in July 2020 and is in the process of developing a wide array of vocationally focused
programs. Madera County WDB continues to collaborate with Madera Community
College to add develop or identify programs to add to the ETPL.

P. Steve Ramirez Vocational Training Center: Approved courses include: Computerized
Accounting and Truck Driving.

San Joaquin Valley College: Training is provided for Medical Assistants and a wide range
of general business support occupation.

Central Valley Opportunity Center (CVOC) has a satellite office in Madera. Programs on
the ETPL include: Welding and Industrial Maintenance, Truck Driving, and General
Business Occupations. In addition, CVOC offers a high school equivalency program in
English and Spanish.

29

57



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Madera Adult School offers HISET, ESL, Adult Basic Education (ABE) and Citizenship
classes. In addition, the adult school provides training in the suite Microsoft programs,
general computer literacy skills, and Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) certification.

Approved Institutional Training Available in Adjacent Communities: Training offered by
providers in Fresno and Merced counties include medical assisting, certified nurse
assistant, licensed vocational nurse, phlebotomy, lab technician, welding, maintenance
mechanic, auto mechanic, accounting, medical administrative office, and security guard.
Public education institutions with approved programs are: Fresno City College; Fresno
Adult School; Clovis Community College; Clovis Adult School; and Merced Community
College. Private institutions with approved programs include: Advanced Career Institute;
Institute of Technology; and United Truck Driving.

As the use of online training becomes more prevalent, it is likely that during the
operational period of this plan, more out-of-area, distance learning programs will become
available to participants enrolled in Madera County WDB programs.

Priority of Service

The Madera County WDB has developed and published a WIOA Adult Program Priority
of Service Policy. The policy communicates the following requirements:

Veterans and eligible spouses continue to receive priority of service among all eligible
individuals. However, they must meet the WIOA adult program eligibility criteria and meet
the criteria under WIOA Section 134 (c)(3)(E). When programs are statutorily required to
provide priority, such as the WIOA adult program, then priority must be provided in the
following order:

1. Veterans and eligible spouses who are also recipients of public assistance, other
low income individuals, or individuals who are basic skills deficient.

2. Individuals who are the recipients of public assistance, other low income
individuals, or individuals who are basic skills deficient.

3. Veterans and eligible spouses who are not included in WIOA's priority groups.

4. Other individuals not included in WIOA'’s priority groups.

Additional priority groups designated by the Workforce Development Board of Madera
County include individuals with disabilities and ex-offenders. It is the WDB’s policy to
provide priority for individualized career and training services to eligible adults who meet
the criteria for priority of service and who are residents of Madera County. Individuals who
are not members of a priority group may be provided these services, as long as funds are
not limited. Exceptions to the priority requirements may be made for special projects,
regional grants, or for exceptional circumstances on a case-by-case basis at the
discretion of the Executive Director.

| Services and Activities Available under WIOA Title | Youth Program \

30

58



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

The Madera County WDB provides an impressive array of services under our WIOA Out-
of-School Youth Program, which serves youth and young adults ages 16 to 24 who need
services such as: assistance attaining a high school diploma or equivalency certificate;
learning workplace skills: conducting career exploration: training for in-demand
occupations; developing job readiness skills; and job placement assistance.

In accordance with federal and state requirements for the WIOA Youth Program, the WDB
makes available all 14 required Youth Program elements, which include:

Tutoring, Study Skills Training, and Instruction Leading to Secondary School Completion:
Education and educational support activities support completion of a high school diploma
or recognized equivalent. Services focus on providing academic support, helping youth
identify areas of academic concern, assistance in overcoming learning barriers, and
providing tools and resources to develop learning strategies.

Alternative Education: These services assist youth who have struggled in traditional
secondary education or who have dropped out of school. When developing an Individual
Service Strategy (ISS), staff assists youth in identifying needs pertaining basic education
skills, individualized instruction, and English as a second language. Youth are referred to
local service providers (e.g., Madera Adult School, Crescent View South Il Public Charter
School) for evaluation. These providers work with youth to identify which path is better
suited for them: credit recovery that leads to a high school diploma, or HISET/GED, which
leads to a high school equivalency certificate.

Paid Work Experience: This structured work-based learning experience provides
opportunities for career exploration and skills development. Staff works with youth to
explore career pathways by identifying in demand occupations utilizing ONET or other
labor market information resources. Youth are referred to worksites where they learn
about skills required for one or more occupations, appropriate workplace behavior, and
how to obtain and retain a job. The work experience activity must align with a selected
career pathway and/or provide entry-level skills. Work experience can be combined with
occupational skills training and may occur concurrently or sequentially.

Occupational Skills Training: This organized program of study provides specific skills and
leads to proficiency in an occupational field. Training may be delivered through didactic
instruction in a classroom or online setting, or through work-based learning options
including pre-apprenticeships, apprenticeships, or on-the-job training programs. As part
of a specialized workshop, youth engage in career exploration, identify an occupation of
interest, and research the requirements and skill sets needed for the occupation. In
addition, youth access LMI to verify that there is current and projected future demand for
the occupation in and around Madera County. Staff discusses career ladders/career
pathways, salaries, recognized credentials (including stackable credentials) prior to
processing a request for service. Staff obtains progress and attendance reports to follow
a participant’s progress while in training. Intervention and counseling are provided as
needed. Approximately three weeks prior to a participant’s completion of training,

31

59



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

placement opportunities (e.g., direct hire, OJT) are discussed and job search tools and
assistance are provided by staff.

Education Offered Concurrently with Workforce Preparation: This integrated education
and training model combines workforce preparation, basic academic skills, and
occupational skills. Youth in need of employment while in training are provided with the
opportunity to participate in work experience or direct placement and training. Youth
complete a job preparation workshop and panel interview to ensure that they are job
ready. Once youth are identified as job ready, they work with the WDB’s Business
Services Unit, which assists with job placement. Staff follows up with youth to monitor
progress in work and training.

Leadership Development Opportunities: These services encourage responsibility,
confidence, employability, self-determination, and other positive social behaviors.
Periodically, youth are selected to assist in WIOA outreach activities such as job fairs,
community events, and workshops.

Supportive Services enable a youth or young adult to participate in WIOA activities. Staff
assess the needs of youth and determine supportive services that may be necessary to
enable their participation in WIOA activities. These may include transportation, childcare,
educational testing, physical exams, tools, equipment, clothing, books, and fees.
Referrals are also made to local partners and community-based organizations for
concurrent and/or leveraged support.

Adult Mentoring: This formal relationship between a youth and an adult mentor focuses
on structured activities through which the mentor offers guidance, support, and
encouragement. To support mentoring of youth, WDB staff are working to reengage
volunteers. The pandemic hindered earlier efforts to build a strong mentoring component.

Follow-Up Services: Provided following program exit, these services ensure youth
succeed in employment or education. During the eligibility process, all WIOA applicants
sign a follow-up agreement, documenting their consent to participate in follow-up activities
after exit. Staff conducts follow-up quarterly, during which they inquire about additional
services needed such as skills upgrade classes, tools, equipment, and/or clothes to
support employment retention. Per local board policy, follow-up services are capped at
$500. A minimum of three contact attempts are made and documented in CalJOBS. Staff
obtain the proper documentation to verify and record employment outcomes.

Comprehensive Guidance and Counseling: Individualized counseling is provided to
participants, including drug/alcohol and mental health counseling. Referrals are also
made to partner programs, as appropriate. Staff coordinates with local organizations to
ensure service continuity, avoid duplication of efforts, and document services in the ISS.
For youth working with multiple agencies, staff will schedule meetings to discuss their
needs, determine next steps, and check progress of activities.

32

60



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Financial Literacy Education: Youth participating in these services gain knowledge and
skills they need to achieve long-term financial stability. All WIOA Youth Program
participants are required to complete a financial literacy workshop through which they
gain valuable information on banking and learn how to read and obtain credit reports,
budgeting, how to make informed financial decisions, and protect themselves from
identify theft. A certificate of completion is awarded to participants at the conclusion of the
workshop.

Entrepreneurial Skills Training: Youth learn the basics of starting and operating a small
business and develop entrepreneurial skills. Interested youth are connected to SCORE
and/or the Small Business Administration to participate in a “Simple Steps for Starting
Your Business” workshops, which cover business start-up basics, creating a business
plan, marketing, budgeting, and financing/loans. Youth can meet and work with a mentor
for guidance and support. WIOA funds may be able to sponsor the courses. Some
workshops are self-paced, and support is available as needed.

Services that Provide Labor Market Information: These services offer employment and
labor market information about in-demand industry sectors or occupations. All youth
participate in career exploration/career awareness activities. Staff utilizes State and
Federal LMI tools to access labor market and employment information for in-demand
industry sectors or occupations available in the local area. In addition, career counseling
services are included to provide information about resume preparation, interview skills,
and the long-term benefits of postsecondary education and training.

Postsecondary Preparation and Transition Activities: Services assist youth in preparing
for and transitioning to postsecondary education and training. Staff provides information
on local colleges, private schools, admissions, financial aid applications and deadlines.
Pre-requisites, academic requirements, and career pathways are explored.
Postsecondary schools are identified from the ETPL. To assist them in making an
informed decision when choosing a school, youth are required to visit/meet with training
providers’ admissions staff to ask questions about curriculum, enrollment/completion
rates, and employment rates after completion of training. If a youth is enrolled at Madera
Adult School, they are also provided transition services by the State Center Adult
Education Consortium’s Transitions Specialist. A Madera Community College counselor
and enrollment advisor are also co-located at Madera WDB’s Workforce Assistance
Center.

Services for Youth with Disabilities

All of the foregoing activities are available to youth with disabilities. When a young person
with a disability seeks services through the Workforce Assistance Center, assessments
are administered and an Individual Service Strategy is developed to identify past
educational attainment, skills levels, interests, barriers, and unique or specialized needs.
Depending on the results of the assessment and service planning process, WIOA Youth
Program staff may engage colleagues from the Department of Rehabilitation, special
education or other partners to assist in securing services and, as necessary

33

61



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

accommodations, to facilitate the youth/young adult’s participation in the program. Work
Experience has been a successful strategy for many youth with disabilities, as it provides
the opportunity to work with others in an integrated work setting.

Addressing the Digital Literacy Skills of Youth and Young Adults

While staff have not previously conducted formal assessments of digital literacy skills,
they provide support for participants who need assistance using technology. As
participation in workforce services during the pandemic has increasingly required digital
skills, system partners have become aware that some participants may need training in
the use of hardware, software and web-based platforms. WDB staff have developed and
implemented a series of workshops that expose the AJCC’s customers to digital skills
and provide instruction in basic use and operations of technology. Interestingly, of all the
groups served by the WDB’s WIOA Title | programs, youth and young adults tend to be
those with the strongest digital and technology skills. Because theirs is a generation that
has grown up surrounded by technology, individuals 24 years and younger are less
hesitant around technology, even when applications are unfamiliar.

As the biennial update to the PY 21-24 Local Plan is being finalized, a structured digital
skills assessment protocol is being implemented. Presently, assessment protocols
include an initial assessment, during which various tasks are assigned to youth
participants. As youth complete these tasks, staff evaluates their digital literacy skills.
Participants that self-identify or are observed to lack digital skills are referred to IMAGO
digital literacy modules. In addition, customers are provided information on several digital
literacy platforms, including NorthStar, Microsoft Digital Literacy, and/or the Foundation
for an Independent Tomorrow. These platforms are free and can assess an individual’s
digital literacy and knowledge of various systems and products. Results assist staff in
guiding conversations around career pathways and the importance of digital literacy.

Entity Responsible for Disbursal of Grant Funds and the Competitive Process
Used to Award Contracts for WIOA Title | Activities

The Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation is the administrative and fiscal
agent responsible for receipt and disbursal of funds. MCWIC is granted this authority by
the Madera County Board of Supervisors and the Workforce Development Board as
documented in an agreement among the three entities signed in 2013. MCWIC functions
as the WIOA Youth program provider and is the approved Title | Career Services Provider.
Therefore, no programmatic sub-awards are planned other than vendor agreements with
approved ETPL training providers and a One-Stop/AJCC Operator contract. An OSO
request for proposals RFP was released in December 2020 for services beginning on
July 1, 2021. OSO procurement takes place every four years.

How the Local Board Fulfills the Duties of the AJCC Operator and/or the Career
Services Provider or Selection of AJCC Operators and Career Services
Providers

34

62



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

The WDB competitively procures and contracts for AJCC Operator function, ensuring the
arm’s length distance from operations envisioned by WIOA. In keeping with a decades
old practice, Madera County WDB continues to function career services provider.

One-Stop Operator Function

As part of regional efforts to streamline administrative functions among local boards in
the Central Valley, Madera County has led a process to competitively procure an
AJCC/One-Stop Operator for five boards: Kings County, Madera County, Merced County,
San Joaquin County and Stanislaus County. Madera County WDB currently contracts
with Beaudette Consulting, Inc. as the One-Stop Operator (OSO). The OSO has three
major roles and duties:

1. Facilitates collaboration and cooperation among the partners.

2. Validates and ensures partner organizations adhere to the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) documents (Phase | and Il) providing locally negotiated
infrastructure and operations contributions as outlined in the WIOA legislation.

3. The Contractor will act as a liaison between the Workforce Development Board
and the America’s Job Centers of California Partners.

In accordance with WIOA requirements, the One-Stop Operator agreement clearly
stipulates that the OSO is prohibited from acting in the following capacities:

Convening system stakeholders to assist in the development of the local plan;

Preparing and submitting the local plan (as required under sec. 107 of WIOA);

Providing oversight of itself;

Managing or significantly participating in the competitive selection process for one-

stop operator;

e Selecting or terminating one-stop operators, career services, and youth program
service providers;

e Negotiating local performance accountability measures; and

e Developing and submitting budget for activities of the local board.

Career Services Provider

Madera County WDB, in its various iterations, has been the direct provider of workforce
services for nearly four decades, and presently oversees the MCWIC in the provision of
these services. The WDB has developed strong, positive relationships with mandated
partners, other community stakeholders, and with city and county government agencies
throughout Madera County. The staff and leadership are experienced workforce
professionals with strong ties with businesses, as well as the community. This experience
and relationships result in high quality, customer-centered services that produce positive
outcomes for job seekers and local businesses. The WDB has consistently met or
exceeded performance goals and has a strong reputation for quality programs and

35

63



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

services. In 2021, Madera County WDB again received state approval to continue to
function as the provider of WIOA career services.

36

64



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

| V. | CONSIDERATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2021-24

Based on discussions held throughout the initial planning process, the following topics
were identified as priorities for further exploration, development, and/or enhancement as
the WDB and the partners implement the Local Plan.

During the biennial review and modification process, progress on each topic was
assessed and is indicated below. Items identified as pending will be addressed during the
remaining period of the PY 21-24 Local Plan.

Coordination with Workforce System Partners

Consider options for better coordinating messaging about WDB and EDC services,
particularly for small businesses.

Progress: On-going, as messages are developed and communicated.

Review options for creating additional links between EDC and WDB websites.
Progress: Completed. Weblinks have been created.

Explore opportunities for the WDB and Madera Community College to jointly convene
focus groups to refine education and workforce system knowledge about industry skill
gaps and community training needs.

Progress: Currently being addressed.

Identify best approaches for college staff to train workforce system stakeholders about
the various forms of support that the college provides to students, including financial
aid programs.

Progress: Completed.

Examine the needs of Native Americans and tribal populations in Madera County and
determine if there are opportunities to expand services to this target group, perhaps
through increased coordination with the WIOA Section 166 program grantee.
Progress: WDB staff has connected with representatives of California Indian
Manpower Consortium, Inc. and a meeting will be held in late 2022 to re-visit the
partnership and discuss opportunities to expand services.

With the increased use of online strategies to communicate with customers, consider
options for developing brief videos on each partner's programs that could be hosted
on other partners’ websites.

Progress: Pending.

37

65



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

e Consider the WDB’s development and distribution of a weekly “top jobs list” to
partners.

Progress: Pending
Services for Job Seekers

e |dentify opportunities to immediately connect probation youth to workforce services at
release.

Progress: Completed through collaboration with Probation.
e Explore the availability of online courses/training for jobs in the hospitality industry.

Progress: Opportunities are currently being examined. Such training may be provided
by the Oakhurst campus of Madera Community College.

e Explore options for teaching customer service skills to job seekers. This could be
offered in a workshop format or as a course.

Progress: Madera County WDB has identified various options for participants to
acquire customer service skills. Currently, IMAGO offers online customer service
workshops that customers can view independently. Additionally, IMAGO is working on
creating a series of customer service workshops leading to a certificate of completion.
Furthermore, the Madera Community College offers a Customer Service Academy
Certificate, through which participants can attend a 3-day in person class.

e Explore options for providing training in supervision/supervisorial skills.

Progress: Examination in progress through contact with community college and adult
education partners.

e Research models for using job coaches and mentors that could support vulnerable
customers. This could be an expansion of the “navigator” function that the WDB has
successfully implemented for specific target groups.

Progress: Completed. The navigator function is being utilized at the Workforce
Assistance Center.

e Working with the college and adult education, identify opportunities to develop short-
term training (less than 4 months) that will prepare job seekers for entry-level
employment in a career path.

Progress: On-going.

38

66



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Examine the feasibility of developing a short course in Vocational Spanish that would
serve as a mini-credential for workers seeking employment at locations where
Spanish language skills are desirable.

Progress: Pending.

Research the feasibility of putting additional online courses (including those from out
of area institutions) on the Eligible Training Provider List.

Progress: Completed, as courses have been added to the ETPL. Ongoing.

Business Services

Develop an inventory of businesses by “key industry sector” to determine the demand-
side customer base within Madera County.

Progress: Pending

Consider options for board members to establish a business visitation team to meet
directly with owners and managers at locations where work is accomplished.

Progress: Pending

Research skills needed by businesses in priority sectors and build a profile of skills
most needed and desired by local businesses, particularly for entry-level workers.

Progress: Pending
Assess businesses’ need for and interest in incumbent worker training.

Progress: Completed, as business have been identified. On-going.

Other Priorities

Maintain and enhance cross-training to ensure that system staff develop basic
knowledge about all local workforce system programs and remain aware of changes
and updates.

Progress: Completed, as extensive cross training has been and is currently being
provided. On-going.

Review current online offerings and consider implementation of additional virtual
services, such as online financial literacy workshops.

Progress: Completed and on-going.

39

67



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

e Consider conducting a digital skills assessment of new customers to inform the
delivery of digital skills workshops.

Progress: Currently in development as described under the subheading on “Services
and Activities under WIOA Title | Youth Program.”

e Explore greater use of a shared data management platform across partners to support
co-case management.

Progress: In 2022, Madera County WDB joined Unite Us, a networking platform, to
refer customers among partners and local agencies. Staff scheduled to train in late
2022. A Lead Career Specialist has been assigned as a point of contact for Unite Us
and will disseminate referrals to the appropriate staff.

e Expand physical presence of staff at Northern and Eastern County locations on a
regularly scheduled basis.

Progress: Completed as described under subheading on “Increasing the Presence of
Workforce Development Staff and Services in Remote Communities.”

During a stakeholder and community engagement process completed as part of
developing the biennial modification to the PY 21-24 Local Plan, the following additional
issues were identified, which will be evaluated and addressed during the remaining period
under the current Plan.

e To address changing expectations and priorities among younger job seekers, the
workforce system should consider opportunities to adopt value-based approaches to
career exploration and career development.

e Workforce system staff should develop approaches to inform, consult with, and train
businesses on strategies to attract and retain workers within a competitive and
changing labor market.

e To improve the effectiveness of assessments conducted with participants, the
workforce system should consider strategies for including an assessment of “ived
experience” and how such experience may inform career preferences and decisions.

e The workforce system should consult with businesses on the benefits of “skills-based”
hiring protocols versus strict requirements that candidates possess specific education
credentials or years of experience.

e Under the successful partnership developed between the workforce and probation

systems in Madera County, identify strategies and opportunities to serve more justice-
involved women and older individuals.

40



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Examine opportunities and benefits of developing career exploration resources that
help job seekers weigh various features of employment including wages, benefits,
advancement opportunities, workplace cultures, flexibility, purpose, and work-life
balance.

41

69



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

VI |

APPENDICES

The following Items are Included as part of the Local Plan.

Attachment 1:

Attachment 2:

Attachment 3:

Stakeholder and Community Engagement Summary

Public Comments Received that Disagree with the Local Plan

Signature Page

42

70



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Attachment 1

Stakeholder and Community Engagement Summary

To facilitate the engagement of stakeholders in planning for the local workforce
development delivery system and in the development of the PY 2021-24 Local Plan, the
WDB hosted a series of four community and stakeholder forums focused on topics
affecting strategies and services across the system. These forums included:

Vision for the Local Workforce System: How can workforce system partners and other
stakeholders create a system that is more equitable, accessible, and effective?

This forum was held via Zoom on November 17, 2020.

Strengthening the Role of the AJCC as an Access Point for all System Partners and
Programs: How can the AJCC be more effectively promoted and used as a central access
point for all local workforce system services?

This forum was held via Zoom on December 15, 2020.

Improving Workforce System Services: How can workforce system services be made
more effective and relevant for all customers, including vulnerable populations that have
been underserved by traditional programs?

This forum was held via Zoom on January 7 and January 12, 2021.

In addition, a planning discussion centered on “vision” was held with the members of the
Workforce Development Board during their meeting on October 15. A follow-up meeting
to review priorities was held on December 17, 2020.

Where necessary, agency-to-agency discussions were held with various partners and
stakeholders to collaboration between their programs and those of the WDB of Madera
County. Such discussions were conducted via Zoom and included meetings with:

e Madera County Office of Education (CIE LPA Lead Agency) on November 18, 2020
e Madera County Child Support Services on November 19, 2020

e Madera County Economic Development Corporation on November 30, 2020

e Central Valley Opportunity Center, Inc. on December 2, 2020

e Madera Community College on December 9, 2020

¢ California Department of Rehabilitation on January 5, 2021

e Madera County Department of Social Services on January 11, 2021

e California Employment Development Department on January 29, 2021

For the biennial modification to the Local Plan, Madera County WDB sought community
and stakeholder input through three forums, one of which was held in-person, while the

43



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

others were conducted via videoconference. These sessions, which centered on key
content of the Plan, included:

Economic Recovery and the Role of the Workforce System: This forum was held in-
person on October 11, 2022.

Enhancing Services for Job Seekers: This forum was held via Zoom on October 24, 2022.

Evaluating the Evolving Needs of Local Businesses: This forum was held via Zoom on
November 1, 2022.

In addition to broadcasting the forums through its website, the WDB invited a wide range
of stakeholders, who are summarized in the lists that follow, to participate in these events.

44

72



Madera County WDB

Madera Workforce Plan Forum:
Economic Recovery and the Role of the Workforce System

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Target of | Summary of
Mode of Outreach 9 y Comments
Outreach Attendance
ktempleton@basslake.com; -Did not attend
rverdugo@basslake.com forum.
Bass Lake
cbeauregard@basslake.com
Chamber
mchoe@basslake.com
district2@maderacounty.com; -Did not attend
district4@maderacounty.com; Board of forum. Endaced in
tom.wheeler@maderacounty.com; SUDEIVISOrs -Attended WDB Ia?m?n rocess
Brett.Frazier@maderacounty.com; P meetings. P gp ‘
Robert.Poythress@maderacounty.com
nmosqueda@camarenahealth.org; -Attended
gmejia@camarenahealth.org forums. Engaged in
Camdigga Health -Attended WDB planning process.
meetings.
mmendez@maderacap.org; Community -Did not attend
Action forum. Engaged in
Partnership of -Attended WDB planning process.
Madera County meetings.
SStoeckel@maderacounty.com; Community
. : -Attended .
cchilders@maderacounty.com; Corrections forums. Engaged in
Imorales@maderacounty.com; E&"‘gfggh'p planning process.
dching@mychawanakee.org; -Did not attend
dsylvia@mychawanakee.org; Chawanakee forum.
mguthrie@mychawanakee.org; UsD

rcorippo@mychawanakee.org

info@chowchillachamber.org

Chowchilla City
Chamber

-Did not attend
forum.

JChavez@CityOfChowchilla.org;
RBarragan@CityOfChowchilla.org;
WAhmed@ CityOfChowchilla.org;
Ksmith@cityofchowchilla.org;
DPalmer@ CityOfChowchilla.org

Chowchilla City
Council

-Did not attend
forum.

gabriellem@cimcinc.com
jefferyh@cimcinc.com

-Did not attend
forum.

lorendas@cimcinc.com cIMC

arosas@readingandbeyond.org

mountainmedicalsupplyca@gmail.com Coarsegold -Did not attend
Chamber forum.

jesus@cviic.org cVIIC -Did not attend

forum.

jdenava@cvoc.org;

Central Valley

-Did not attend

nmora@cvoc.org ; forum. Engaged in
Opportunity -Attended WDB planning process.
Center :
meetings.
45

73


mailto:info@chowchillachamber.org
mailto:lorendas@cimcinc.com
mailto:arosas@readingandbeyond.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB.

remedios.perez@dor.ca.gov;

Department of
Rehabilitation

-Did not attend
forum.
-Attended WDB

meetings.
deborah.martinez@maderacounty.com; -Did not attend
alycia.falley@maderacounty.com; forum.
andrea.martinez@maderacounty.com; -Attended WDB
michelle.hernandez@maderacounty.com; meetings.

nancy.ramirez@maderacounty.com;
sharon.diaz@maderacounty.com

Department of
Social Service

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions

Engaged in

planning process.

with WDB.
Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com -Attended
sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com Department of forums.

Child Support

-Participated in 1-

Engaged in

planning process.

Services to-1 discussions
with WDB
bkahn@maderacountyedc.com; -Did not attend
forum. Engaged in
EDC -Participated in 1- | 9ag
to-1 discussions planning process.
with WDB.
yvette.quevedo@edd.ca.gov;
wendy.lomeli@edd.ca.gov;
Danielle.Beckett@edd.ca.gov;
aI|C|aL.agwrrg@edd.ca.gov; _Attended
amanda.ramirez@edd.ca.gov; Employment forums
. dd . o . Engaged in
steven.gutierrez@edd.ca.gov; Development -Participated in 1- |~ 0 s
shelly.tarver@edd.ca.gov Department to-1 discussions | P 9p '
with WDB
Email Educatlon and -Attended Engaged in
Leadership forums. lanni
Foundation planning process.
mfarmer@fourthstreet.org; Fourth Street -Attended Engaged in
forums.

Church of God

planning process.

Email Fresno City -Did not attend

College forum.
goldenvalleychamber@yahoo.com Golden Valley ;Attended Engaged in

orums. :

Chamber planning process.
kmann@gvusd.org; -Did not attend
khatch@gvusd.org; Golden Valley forum.
kcowger@gvusd.org; usD
Igoston@gvusd.org;

46

74


mailto:Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com
mailto:sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com
mailto:goldenvalleychamber@yahoo.com
mailto:kmann@gvusd.org
mailto:khatch@gvusd.org
mailto:kcowger@gvusd.org
mailto:lgoston@gvusd.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

criojas14924@gmail.com;

International

Brotherhood of forum. planning process.
Elect Workers -Attended WDB
#100 meetings.

-Did not attend

Engaged in

Moreno.carminda@jobcorps.org;
Mee.Shaun@jobcorps.org;
abby.melissa@jobcorps.org;

Job Corps

-Did not attend
forum.

Imgutile@live.com

Laura’s Nuts

-Did not attend
forum.

santos4dmadera@gmail.com;
emejia@madera.gov;
aevans@madera.gov;
smontes@madera.gov;
jrodriguez@madera.gov;
cgallegos@madera.gov;

City of Madera

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in

planning process.

dbray@maderachamber.com

Madera District
Chamber of
Commerce

-Did not attend
forum.

eva@maderaha.org;
Jorge@maderaha.org;

Madera Housing

-Did not attend
forum.

massey@maderaha.org; Authority

anajasso@maderausd.org; -Attended

shirleygregory@maderausd.org Madera Adult forums. _ Engaged in

School licipated in 1- planning process

to-1 discussions '
with WDB

deisy.ruiz@maderacollege.edu; -Attended

shelly.conner@scccd.edu; Madera forums. .

- . .y . Engaged in
ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu; Community -Participated in 1- lanning process
marie.harris@maderacollege.edu; College to-1 discussions P gp )

with WDB
metheridge@mcsos.org; -Attended
Madera County forums. .
Superintendent -Patrticipated in 1- Elngaged In
of Schools to-1 discussions planning process.
with WDB
bvega@maderaworkforce.org;
jespinosa@masderaworkforce.orq;
eflores@maderaworkforce.org
tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org;
mvang@maderaworkforce.orq . Madera County -Attended
nmartin@maderaworkforce.org; forums. .
- Workforce Iy : Engaged in
dbray@maderachamber.com; -Participated in 1- -
= ) Investment - . planning process.
gmejia@camarenahealth.org; Corporation to-1 discussions
mmendez@maderacap.org; with WDB
mfarmer@fourthstreet.orq;
ramona.davie@unionbank.com;
leach.rd@gmail.com;
timriche@maderausd.org;
barbarajuarez@maderausd.org -Attended
toddlile@maderausd.org Madera Unified forums. Engaged in
sherylsisii@MaderaUSD.org School District -Attended WDB planning process.
kristinmckenna@maderausd.org meetings.

47

75


mailto:ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu
mailto:marie.harris@maderacollege.edu
mailto:bvega@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:jespinosa@masderaworkforce.org
mailto:eflores@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:mvang@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:nmartin@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:dbray@maderachamber.com
mailto:gmejia@camarenahealth.org
mailto:mmendez@maderacap.org
mailto:mfarmer@fourthstreet.org
mailto:ramona.davie@unionbank.com
mailto:leach.rd@gmail.com
mailto:timriche@maderausd.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

timriche@maderausd.org; MUSD Linkage ;Attended Engaged in
' orums. >
Foundation planning process.
info@northforkchamber.org North Fork -Did not attend
Chamber forum.
Email Oakhurst -Did not attend
Community forum.
College Center
jgiles@oe3.org; Operating -Did not attend

Engineers Local
Union 3

forum.

gary@bclean.com

ProPath, Inc.
(0S0)

-Did not attend
forum.

junsinger@pacificethanol.com -Attended
spannell@pacificethanol.com - forums. .
spannell@pacificethanol.com Pacific Ezapol -Attended WDB Engaged n
Inc. : planning process.
meetings.
gxgy@pge.com PGE -Did not attend
forum.
arosas@readingandbeyond.org; -Did not attend
LSantana@readingandbeyond.org; Reading and forum.
mhernandez@readingandbeyond.org; Beyond
nvue@readingandbeyond.org;
david@saltersdistributing.com; Salter's ;Qrtfj?Tr:Sed Engaged in
Distributing, Inc. ’ planning process.
sherri.watkins@statecenter.com; -Attended
i . State Center forums. .
g | Awen | Paepmen | S0
' ’ { Consortium to-1 discussions | P 9p :
with WDB
peggy@sercalifornia.org; -Did not attend
egonzales@sercalifornia.org; forum.
ftrujillo@sercalifornia.org; SER
eva@maderaha.org;
sandra@sercalifornia.org
mikel@smw104.org; Sheet Metal -Did not attend

Worker Local 104

forum.

mchoe@basslake.com

The Pines Resort

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in

planning process.

mfursman@ufcw8.org;

-Did not attend

UFCW8
forum.
ramona.davie@unionbank.com; -Attended
forums. Enaaged in
Union Bank -Participated in 1- 9ag

to-1 discussions
with WDB

planning process.

cindy@vailinsures.com;

Vail Insurance
Services LLC

-Did not attend
forum.

48

76


mailto:info@northforkchamber.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Ojavaid90@gmail.com

Workforce
Development
Board of Madera
County

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in

planning process.

mbrunetti@valleychildrens.org;

Valley Children’s
Hospital

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in

planning process.

leach.rd@gmail.com;

Valley West
Christian Center

-Did not attend
forum.

Email

Vision Academy
of the Arts

-Did not attend
forum.

lanie@yosemitethisyear.com;

Visit Yosemite

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions

Engaged in

planning process.

with WDB
sosowski@yosemiteusd.org; -Attended
gbillington@yosemiteusd.org; forums.

Yosemite USD

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in

planning process.

49

7



Madera County WDB

Madera Workforce Plan Forum:
Enhancing Services for Job Seekers

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Target of | Summary of
Mode of Outreach 9 y Comments

Outreach Attendance
mchoe@basslake.com Bass Lake -Did not attend

Chamber forum.
district2@maderacounty.com; -Did not attend
district4@maderacounty.com; forum.

. Board of

tom.wheeler@maderacounty.com; SUDEIVISOrs
Brett.Frazier@maderacounty.com; P
Robert.Poythress@maderacounty.com
nmosqueda@camarenahealth.org; -Attended Endaced in
gmejia@camarenahealth.org Camarena Health | forums. 9ag

planning process.

mmendez@maderacap.org; Community -Did not attend

Action forum.

Partnership of

Madera County
SStoeckel@maderacounty.com; Community -Attended Engaged in
cchilders@maderacounty.com; Corrections forums.

Imorales@maderacounty.com;

Partnership

planning process.

dching@mychawanakee.org;
dsylvia@mychawanakee.org;
mguthrie@mychawanakee.org;
rcorippo@mychawanakee.org

Chawanakee
UsSD

-Did not attend
forum.

info@chowchillachamber.org

Chowchilla City
Chamber

-Did not attend
forum.

JChavez@CityOfChowchilla.org;
RBarragan@CityOfChowchilla.org;
WAhmed@ CityOfChowchilla.org;
Ksmith@cityofchowchilla.org;
DPalmer@ CityOfChowchilla.org

Chowchilla City
Council

-Did not attend
forum.

gabriellem@cimcinc.com
jefferyh@cimcinc.com

-Did not attend
forum.

lorendas@cimcinc.com ciMeC
arosas@readingandbeyond.org
mountainmedicalsupplyca@gmail.com Coarsegold -Did not attend
Chamber forum.
jesus@cviic.org cVIIC -Did not attend
forum.
jdenava@cvoc.org; Central Valley -Did not attend
nmora@-cvoc.org Opportunity forum.
Center

remedios.perez@dor.ca.gov;

Department of
Rehabilitation

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in
planning process.

50

78


mailto:gmejia@camarenahealth.org
mailto:mmendez@maderacap.org
mailto:lmorales@maderacounty.com
mailto:info@chowchillachamber.org
mailto:lorendas@cimcinc.com
mailto:arosas@readingandbeyond.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

deborah.martinez@maderacounty.com;
alycia.falley@maderacounty.com;
andrea.martinez@maderacounty.com;
michelle.hernandez@maderacounty.com;
nancy.ramirez@maderacounty.com;
sharon.diaz@maderacounty.com

Department of
Social Service

-Did not attend
forum.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in
planning process.

Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com
sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com

Department of
Child Support

-Did not attend
forum.

Services
bkahn@maderacountyedc.com; -Did not attend
forum.
-Participated in 1- | Engaged in
EDC X . ;
to-1 discussions planning process.
with WDB
yvette.quevedo@edd.ca.gov;
wendy.lomeli@edd.ca.gov; _Attended
Danielle.Beckett@edd.ca.gov; Employment forums. di
alicialL.aguirre@edd.ca.gov; Development -Participated in 1- Elngage n
amanda.ramirez@edd.ca.gov; Department to-1 discussions | P'aMniNg Process.

steven.gutierrez@edd.ca.gov;
shelly.tarver@edd.ca.gov

with WDB

Email

Education and
Leadership
Foundation

-Did not attend
forum.

mfarmer@fourthstreet.org

Fourth Street
Church of God

-Did not attend
forum.

Email Fresno City -Did not attend
College forum.

goldenvalleychamber@yahoo.com Golden Valley -Did not attend
Chamber forum.

kmann@gvusd.org; -Did not attend

khatch@gvusd.org; Golden Valley forum.

kcowger@gvusd.org; usb

Igoston@gvusd.org;

criojas14924@gmail.com; International -Did not attend

Brotherhood of
Elect Workers
#100

forum.

Moreno.carminda@jobcorps.org;
Mee.Shaun@jobcorps.org;
abby.melissa@jobcorps.org;

Job Corps

-Did not attend
forum.

Imgutile@live.com

Laura’s Nuts

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in
planning process.

santos4madera@gmail.com;
emejia@madera.gov;
aevans@madera.gov;
smontes@madera.gov;
jrodriguez@madera.gov;
cgallegos@madera.gov;

City of Madera

-Did not attend
forum.

51

79


mailto:Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com
mailto:sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com
mailto:kmann@gvusd.org
mailto:khatch@gvusd.org
mailto:kcowger@gvusd.org
mailto:lgoston@gvusd.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

dbray@maderachamber.com

Madera District
Chamber of
Commerce

-Did not attend
forum.

eva@maderaha.org;
Jorge@maderaha.org;

Madera Housing

-Did not attend
forum.

massey@maderaha.org; Authority
anajasso@maderausd.org; -Attended .
shirjleygre@gory@maderauid org Madera Adult forums. Engaged in
) School planning process.
deisy.ruiz@maderacollege.edu; -Did not attend
shelly.conner@scccd.edu; Madera forum.
ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu; Community
marie.harris@maderacollege.edu; College
Julie.preston-smith@maderacollege.edu
metheridge@mcsos.org; -Attended
Madera County forums. Endaced in
Superintendent -Participated in 1- Ia?wn?n rocess
of Schools to-1 discussions P gp ’
with WDB
bvega@maderaworkforce.orq; -Attended
jespinosa@masderaworkforce.orq; forums.
eflores@maderaworkforce.org -Participated in 1-
tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org; to-1 discussions
mvang@maderaworkforce.orq . Madera County with WDB
nmartin@maderaworkforce.org; .
X Workforce Engaged in
dbray@maderachamber.com; | >
" ! nvestment planning process.
gmejia@camarenahealth.org; i
; Corporation
mmendez@maderacap.org;
mfarmer@fourthstreet.org;
ramona.davie@unionbank.com;
leach.rd@gmail.com;
timriche@maderausd.org;
barbarajuarez@maderausd.org -Did not attend
toddlile@maderausd.org Madera Unified forum.

sherylsisil@MaderaUSD.org
kristinmckenna@maderausd.org

School District

timriche@maderausd.org;

MUSD Linkage

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-

Engaged in

Foundation to-1 discussions planning process.
with WDB

info@northforkchamber.org North Fork -Did not attend

Chamber forum.
Email Oakhurst -Did not attend

Community forum.

College
jogiles@oe3.org; Operating -Did not attend

Engineers Local
Union 3

forum.

gary@bclean.com

(ON0)

-Did not attend
forum.

junsinger@pacificethanol.com
spannell@pacificethanol.com
spannell@pacificethanol.com

Pacific Ethanol
Inc.

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in

planning process.

52

80


mailto:ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu
mailto:marie.harris@maderacollege.edu
mailto:bvega@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:jespinosa@masderaworkforce.org
mailto:eflores@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:mvang@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:nmartin@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:dbray@maderachamber.com
mailto:gmejia@camarenahealth.org
mailto:mmendez@maderacap.org
mailto:mfarmer@fourthstreet.org
mailto:ramona.davie@unionbank.com
mailto:leach.rd@gmail.com
mailto:timriche@maderausd.org
mailto:info@northforkchamber.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

gxgy@pge.com PGE -Did not attend
forum.

arosas@readingandbeyond.org; -Did not attend

LSantana@readingandbeyond.org; Reading and forum.

mhernandez@readingandbeyond.org; Beyond

nvue@readingandbeyond.org;

david@saltersdistributing.com; Salter’s -Did not attend

Distributing, Inc.

forum.

sherri.watkins@statecenter.com; -Attended
pang.vangyi@statecenter.com; State Center forums. _ i
karina.vera@statecenter.com; Adult Ed' -Part|g|pateo] in1- Elg%?l?rf;pl)rr]ocess
’ Consortium to-1 discussions '
with WDB
peggy@sercalifornia.org; -Did not attend
egonzales@sercalifornia.org; forum.
ftrujillo@sercalifornia.org; SER
eva@maderaha.org;
sandra@sercalifornia.org
mikel@smw104.org; Sheet Metal -Did not attend Engaged in
Worker Local 104 | forum. planning process.
mchoe @basslake.com The Pines Resort -Did not attend Engaged in
forum. planning process.
mfursman@ufcw8.org; UECWS -Did not attend Engaged in
forum. planning process.
ramona.davie@unionbank.com; Union Bank -Did not attend Engaged in
forum. planning process.
cindy@vailinsures.com; Vail Insurance ]:Attended Engaged in
\ orums. >
Services LLC planning process.
mbrunetti@valleychildrens.org; Valley Children’s ;Qrtil?r?sed Engaged in

Hospital

planning process.

leach.rd@gmail.com;

Valley West
Christian Center

-Did not attend
forum.

lanie@yosemitethisyear.com;

Visit Yosemite
Madera County

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in
planning process.

sosowski@yosemiteusd.org;
ghillington@yosemiteusd.org;

Yosemite USD

-Did not attend
forum.

53

81



Madera County WDB

Madera Workforce Plan Forum:
Evaluating the Evolving Needs of Local Business

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Mode of Outreach LETgEt GiF || SUImET of Comments
Outreach Attendance
mchoe@basslake.com Bass Lake -Did not attend
Chamber forum.
district2@maderacounty.com; -Did not attend
district4@maderacounty.com; Board of forum. Engaged in
tom.wheeler@maderacounty.com; SUDervisors -Attended WDB lanning process
Brett.Frazier@maderacounty.com; P meetings. P gp '
Robert.Poythress@maderacounty.com
nmosqueda@camarenahealth.org; -Attended Endaced in
gmejia@camarenahealth.org Camarena Health | forums. 9ag
planning process.
mmendez@maderacap.org; Community -Attended
Action forums. Engaged in
Partnership of planning process.
Madera County
SStoeckel@maderacounty.com; Community -Attended _
cchilders@maderacounty.com; Correctionall forums. Engaged in
’ ! planning process.
Imorales@maderacounty.com; Program
dching@mychawanakee.org; -Did not attend
dsylvia@mychawanakee.org; Chawanakee forum.
mguthrie@mychawanakee.org; usD

rcorippo@mychawanakee.org

info@chowchillachamber.org

Chowchilla City
Chamber

-Did not attend
forum.

JChavez@CityOfChowchilla.org;
RBarragan@ CityOfChowchilla.org;
WAhmed@ CityOfChowchilla.org;
Ksmith@cityofchowchilla.org;
DPalmer@CityOfChowchilla.org

Chowchilla City
Council

-Did not attend
forum.

gabriellem@cimcinc.com -Attended
jefferyh@cimcinc.com fOfUl’T:IS.. . Engaged in
lorendas@cimcinc.com CIMC -Part|c_|pated_ in 1- planning process.

. to-1 discussions
arosas@readingandbeyond.org with WDB
mountainmedicalsupplyca@gmail.com Coarsegold -Did not attend

Chamber forum.

jesus@cviic.org cVvIIC -Did not attend

forum.

jdenava@cvoc.org;
nmora@cvoc.org

Central Valley

-Did not attend
forum.

Engaged in

Opportunity -Participated in 1- lanning Drocess
Center to-1 discussions P gp )
with WDB
Email California -Attended Engaged in
Workforce forums. gag
Association planning process.
54

82


mailto:info@chowchillachamber.org
mailto:lorendas@cimcinc.com
mailto:arosas@readingandbeyond.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

remedios.perez@dor.ca.gov;

Department of
Rehabilitation

-Did not attend
forum.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions

Engaged in
planning process.

with WDB.
deborah.martinez@maderacounty.com; -Attended
alycia.falley@maderacounty.com; forums.

andrea.martinez@maderacounty.com;
michelle.hernandez@maderacounty.com;

Department of
Social Service

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions

Engaged in
planning process.

nancy.ramirez@maderacounty.com; with WDB
sharon.diaz@maderacounty.com
Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com -Attended
sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com DSS Child fOfoT_1$_- ' Engaged in
Support -Pariiq(gated in 1- planning process.
to-1 discussions
with WDB
bkahn@maderacountyedc.com; EDC -Did not attend
forum.
yvette.quevedo@edd.ca.gov; -Attended
wendy.lomeli@edd.ca.gov; forums.
Danielle.Beckett@edd.ca.gov; Employment —Partic_:ipated_ in 1- _
aliciaL.aguirre@edd.ca.gov; Development to-1 discussions | Engaged in
amanda.ramirez@edd.ca.gov; Department With\WDB planning process.

steven.gutierrez@edd.ca.gov;
shelly.tarver@edd.ca.gov

Email

Education and
Leadership
Foundation

-Did not attend
forum.

mfarmer@fourthstreet.org;

Fourth Street
Church of God

-Did not attend
forum.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with MCWIC

Email Fresno City -Did not attend
College forum.
goldenvalleychamber@yahoo.com Golden Valley -Did not attend
Chamber forum.
kmann@gvusd.org; -Did not attend
khatch@gvusd.org; Golden Valley forum.
kcowger@gvusd.org; usD
Igoston@gvusd.org;
criojas14924@gmail.com; International -Did not attend Engaged in
Brotherhood of forum. planning process.
Elect Workers -Attended WDB
#100 meetings.
Moreno.carminda@jobcorps.org; -Attended Engaged in
Mee.Shat.m@jo‘bcorps.org; Job Corps forums. planning process.
abby.melissa@jobcorps.org;
55

83


mailto:Cynthia.Ramos@maderacounty.com
mailto:sarah.honeycutt@maderacounty.com
mailto:goldenvalleychamber@yahoo.com
mailto:kmann@gvusd.org
mailto:khatch@gvusd.org
mailto:kcowger@gvusd.org
mailto:lgoston@gvusd.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Imgutile@live.com

Laura’s Nuts

-Did not attend
forum.

santos4madera@gmail.com;
emejia@madera.gov;
aevans@madera.gov;

-Did not attend
forum.

smontes@madera.gov; Madera City
jrodriguez@madera.gov;
cgallegos@madera.gov;
-Attended Engaaed in
Madera County forums. 9ag
planning process.

dbray@maderachamber.com Madera District -Did not attend

Chamber of forum.

Commerce

deraha.org; . -Attended .
eva@maderaha.org Madera Housing Engaged in
Jorge@maderaha.org; Authorit O lanning process
massey@maderaha.org; Y P gp '
anajasso@maderausd.org; -Did not attend
shirjleygre@g)ory@maderau%d org Madglegtult forum.

) School
deisy.ruiz@maderacollege.edu; -Did not attend
shelly.conner@scccd.edu; Madera forum. .
- . L . Engaged in
ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu; Community -Participated in 1- -
. . ; ' planning process.
marie.harris@maderacollege.edu; College to-1 discussions
with WDB
metheridge@mcsos.org; -Attended
Madera County forums. Engaged in
Superintendent -Participated in 1- Iagr]m?n rocess
of Schools to-1 discussions P 9p '
with WDB
bvega@maderaworkforce.org; -Attended
jespinosa@masderaworkforce.orq; forums.

eflores@maderaworkforce.org

tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org;

mvang@maderaworkforce.org
nmartin@maderaworkforce.orq;
dbray@maderachamber.com;
gmejia@camarenahealth.org;
mmendez@maderacap.org;
mfarmer@fourthstreet.org;
ramona.davie@unionbank.com;
leach.rd@gmail.com;
timriche@maderausd.org;

Madera County
Workforce
Investment
Corporation

-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in

planning process.

barbarajuarez@maderausd.org;
ladislaolopez@maderausd.org;
toddlile@maderausd.org
sherylsisil@MaderaUSD.org
kristinmckenna@maderausd.org

Madera Unified
School District

-Did not attend
forum.

timriche@maderausd.org;

MUSD Linkage

-Did not attend

Foundation forum.
info@northforkchamber.org North Fork -Did not attend
Chamber forum.
56

84


mailto:ganesan.srinivasan@maderacollege.edu
mailto:marie.harris@maderacollege.edu
mailto:bvega@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:jespinosa@masderaworkforce.org
mailto:eflores@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:tscott-contreras@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:mvang@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:nmartin@maderaworkforce.org
mailto:dbray@maderachamber.com
mailto:gmejia@camarenahealth.org
mailto:mmendez@maderacap.org
mailto:mfarmer@fourthstreet.org
mailto:ramona.davie@unionbank.com
mailto:leach.rd@gmail.com
mailto:timriche@maderausd.org
mailto:info@northforkchamber.org

Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Email Oakhurst -Did not attend
Community forum.
College

gary@bclean.com 0SsO -Did not attend

forum.

junsinger@pacificethanol.com
spannell@pacificethanol.com
spannell@pacificethanol.com

Pacific Ethanol
Inc.

-Attended
forums.
-Participated in 1-
to-1 discussions
with WDB

Engaged in
planning process.

gxgy@pge.com

-Did not attend

PGE
forum.
arosas@readingandbeyond.org; -Did not attend
LSantana@readingandbeyond.org; Reading and forum.
mhernandez@readingandbeyond.org; Beyond
nvue@readingandbeyond.org;
david@saltersdistributing.com; Salter’s -Did not attend

Distributing, Inc.

forum.

sherri.watkins@statecenter.com;

pang.vangyi@statecenter.com;

State Center

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in

: Adult Ed. -Patrticipated in 1- -
k . . ; X ; .
arina.vera@statecenter.com; Consortium to-1 discussions planning process.
with WDB
peggy@sercalifornia.org; -Did not attend
egonzales@sercalifornia.org; forum.
ftrujillo@sercalifornia.org; SER
eva@maderaha.org;
sandra@sercalifornia.org
mikel@smw104.org; Sheet Metal -Did not attend

Worker Local 104

forum.

mchoe@basslake.com

The Pines Resort

-Did not attend
forum.

mfursman@ufcw8.org;

UFCW8

-Did not attend
forum.

ramona.davie@unionbank.com;

Union Bank

-Did not attend
forum.

cindy@vailinsures.com;

Vail Insurance
Services LLC

-Did not attend
forum.

mbrunetti@valleychildrens.org;

Valley Children’s
Hospital

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in
planning process.

leach.rd@gmail.com;

Valley West
Christian Center

-Did not attend
forum.

Email

Vision Academy
of the Art

-Did not attend
forum.

lanie@yosemitethisyear.com;

Visit Yosemite

-Attended
forums.

Engaged in
planning process.

sosowski@yosemiteusd.org;
gbillington@yosemiteusd.org;

Yosemite USD

-Did not attend
forum.

57

85



Madera County WDB

2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Attachment 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DISAGREE WITH THE
2023 BIENNIAL MODIFICATION TO THE PY 21-24 LOCAL PLAN

1. From: Date:
Comment:

No Comments Received

2. From: Date:
Comment:

No Comments Received

58

86



Madera County WDB 2023 Biennial Modification to PY 2021-24 Local Plan

Attachment 3

| SIGNATURE PAGE

|

The following signatures represent approval of the 2023 Biennial Modification to the PY
21-24 Local Plan by the Workforce Development Board of Madera County and the
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of Madera County as Chief Elected Official of the
Madera Local Workforce Area

For the Workforce Development Board:

Brett Frazier, Chair Date

For the Board of Supervisors of Madera County

Chairman Date

59

87



AGENDA ITEM 7.2

PY22-23 SAM ESTIMATED LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 64.6% | 62.7% | 69.6%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 62.0% | 71.2% | 66.0%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $5961 (S 9,788 | S 4,094
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 69.0% | 68.3% | 45.3%
Measurable Skill Gains 39.9% | 66.1% | 57.8%
PY 2021 PRELIMINARY LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW  YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 68.3% | 65.1% | 72.8%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 65.5% | 62.9% | 68.8%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $6,326|S$ 8968 S 4,910
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 78.2% | 67.1% | 56.5%
Measurable Skill Gains 67.6% | 67.1% | 50.0%
PY 2020 ACTUAL LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW  YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 62.6% | 60.5% | 65.0%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 60.3% | 71.4% | 74.6%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $5568|S 7,801(S 5,273
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 76.2% | 94.7% | 69.2%
Measurable Skill Gains 49.6% | 61.9% | 50.0%
PY 2019 ACTUAL LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW  YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 66.8% | 78.6% | 75.0%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 68.4% | 84.6% | 70.0%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $5939 (S 7,534 | S 4,466
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 77.8% | 76.9% | 71.4%
Measurable Skill Gains 48.8% | 68.0% | 30.5%
PY 2018 ACTUAL LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW  YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 64.9% | 76.6% | 65.7%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 66.7% | 77.3% | 76.5%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $ 4,714 |5 7,513 | $ 4,149
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 65.9% | 93.3% | 94.7%
Measurable Skill Gains 242% | 39.1% | 26.2%
PY 2017 ACTUAL LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE ADULT DW YOUTH
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit 66.5% | 78.7% | 52.1%
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit 69.9% | 78.0% | 66.7%
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit $ 4,935 (S 7,395 | S 4,214
Credential Attainment 4th Quarter After Exit 84.6% | 83.3% | 66.7%
Measurable Skill Gains 42.6% | 63.0% | 43.9%

88



Madera Negotiated Goals 2020-2021:

Adult DW Youth
Employment Rate Q2 67% 78.5% 71%
Employment Rate Q4 66% 74% 71%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit $6,000 $7,850 $4,500
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 60% 60% 60%
Measurable Skill Gains 45% 62.6% 50%

Madera Actual Levels of Performance PY 2020:

Adult DW Youth
Employment Rate Q2 62.6% 60.5% 65%
Employment Rate Q4 60.3% 71.4% 74.6%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit S5,568 $7,801 $5,273
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 76.2% 94.7% 69.2%
Measurable Skill Gains 49.6% 61.9% 50%

Madera Preliminary Levels of Performance PY 2021:

Adult DW Youth
Employment Rate Q2 68.34% 65.14% 72.78%
Employment Rate Q4 65.50% 62.92% 68.84%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit $6,326.08 $8,968.45 $4,910.21
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 78.18% 67.13% 56.54%
Measurable Skill Gains 67.59% 63.73% 63.03%

‘ **Goal Met - “Meeting” defined as achieving 90% of established goal.

‘ **Goal Exceeded - “Exceeding” defined as achieving above 100% of established goal.

89



2022-23 State | 2022-23 SAM 2022-23 2022-23
Negotiated Estimated Madera Madera
Goals Levels of Proposed Negotiated
Performance Goals Goals
Adult
Employment Rate Q2 64% 64.6% 64.6% 64.6%
Employment Rate Q4 61% 62% 62% 62%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit $7,000 $5,961 $5,961 $5,961
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 65.5% 69% 69% 79%
Measurable Skill Gains 55% 39.9% 39.9% 53%
Dislocated Worker
Employment Rate Q2 68% 62.7% 62.7% 65%
Employment Rate Q4 66.5% 71.2% 71.2% 77%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit $8,508 $9,788 $7,850 $7,850
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 68.6% 68.3% 68.3% 79%
Measurable Skill Gains 55% 66.1% 66.1% 68%
Youth
Employment Rate Q2 67.7% 69.6% 67.7% 67.7%
Employment Rate Q4 65.7% 66% 66% 75%
Median Earnings Q2 After Exit $3,870 $4,094 $4,094 $5,800
Credential Attainment Q4 After Exit 60.4% 45.3% 45.3% 70%
Measurable Skill Gains 57.8% 57.8% 55% 56.5%

90



AGENDA ITEM 7.3

Madera Workforce Development Board AJCC Q1 22-23 Report:

Report created by One Stop Operator Gary Beaudette of Beaudette Consulting Inc.

The Madera Workforce Assistance Center partnership meets monthly. The following agencies
are invited to participate in each meeting, which are planned and facilitated by Beaudette
Consulting Inc.

®  (Central Valley Opportunity Center
®  State Center Adult Education Consortium yopp y

®  Housing Authority of Madera Count
®  Employment Development Department & ¥ i

. ® Madera County Economic Development
® Reading and Beyond Commission
° . .

Department of Social Services ®  (California Indian Manpower Consortium, Inc.
®  Madera County Workforce Investment e  Madera Adult School
Corporation

®  Job Corps
®  Madera Community College Center P

1. Aligning and Integrating 2. Increasing Demand

3. Increasing Upward

Programs Driven Skills Attainment

Mobility for all Californians

Our Partner Meetings:

The purpose of our meetings is to get all partners aligned to a shared vision, enhance cross-
agency communication flow, and accomplish our objectives and goals.

e We met on the following dates this quarter:
o July 13t 2022
o August 10, 2022
o September 21,2022

This Quarters Meeting Topic Overview:

e Introductions — Roll Call
e How is your agency doing? How do you know?
o (We share key performance indicators and goals during this portion in order to
guantify success, problems, or to open up communication to ask for help)
e Partner Announcements: Staff changes
e Partner Events: reviews or notice of upcoming events
e Strategic Plan: review or updates
e Business Services: report outs, or decisions
e Continuous Improvement Plan: status updates, report-outs
e Open Discussion

91



o Decisions, problems, or ideas
Action Items (examples include)
o Cross-training videos (internal and external facing)
Enter performance data into our shared Google Spreadsheets
Send agenda meeting topics to Gary
To send out information to all of the partners
Mock panel interview volunteer sign-ups

O O O O

This Quarters Highlights:

Through discussions, | would say a major focus for all the partners is improving the career
pathway, from high school to community college, to a meaningful career.

Great communication flow

High attendance — representation

Willingness to help each other

Safe environment to express ideas or ask for help
Cross-Training Videos (internal facing)

Opportunities:

Utilization of the Google Share Drive
o Inputting data for agency specific performance metrics
Continue referral platform integration on-boarding (Unite Us)
Coming prepared to meetings with performance data
Engage with business partners and local businesses engaged in the business services and
relaying information on what skills they are hiring for.

Next Steps

Create Cross-Training Videos (customer facing)

Report out on WDB Goal Progress.

Continuous Improvement visibility: | believe that an opportunity is to put our
Continuous Improvement projects into a project management board such as Trello, so
we can keep track of our progress.

Celebrating Success: | would like to also in our next partner meeting got decide on how
we should celebrate goals that we achieve, it doesn’t have to cost money, but just a nice
way to recognize the teams’ accomplishments.

92



I
it

HANDOUT - AGENDA ITEM 7.4

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Director Nomination

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County

From: _Golden Valley Chamber

The Golden Valley Chamber proudly submits the name of Donald Foster. to the Madera County Board
of Supervisors for nomination to the Workfaorce Development Board of Madera County.

Mﬁé sz/dd’&;%\/n&m 12-11-22.

Sl;,natun/ Title Date

PG BOX 1205, MADERA, CA 9303% o 2037 W. CLEVELAND AVENUE, MADERA, CA 93637
TEL: (5591 8624500 « CALIFORNIA RELAY SERVICE: 711 o FAX' (5591873-1794 e hilp//www.maderawork‘orcs. org

America'sdobCenler

ot Cridaoneiics™




HANDOUT - AGENDA ITEM 7.4

DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY
Director Application
NAME: TITLE .
Hospital Director of Food and Nutrition, Executive
Donald Foster Chef and Healthcare Foodservice Sales Executive
ORGANIZATION:
Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce
ADDRESS:
I
PHONE: FAX:
I
EMAIL: ALTERNATE EMAIL:
I
ORGANIZATIONS YOU BELONG TO: HOW LONG?
1. Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce 17 Years
2. Golden Valley Unified School District "Measure S” Commitee 3 Years
3.
4.
5.
REFERENCES: PHONE:
Olia Ridge —
Randy Bailey ]
Virginia Vick I
8il Whyman I
Roberta Mulholland [




WHY DOYOU WANT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY?

¥ My wife and I, along with our four children have been living in East Madera County for the past 23 years. |
; have been a member of the Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce for 18 years, with 11 of thase years as
a board member in various positions. | have been and am currently active with the Golden Valley Unified
School Districl. | regularly meet with a cross section oi residents from the Bonadelle Ranchos, Madera
Ranchos, Tesoro Viejo and residents oi Rolling Hills. What | believe | can bring to and assist the
Workforce Development Board of Madere County is a look at East Madera County through the eyes of its
current longtime residents and businesses anc the exciting new businesses and residents moving in and
expanding our area.

] DO YOU HAVE ANY RELEVANT EXPERIENCE WITH WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATION, OR TRAINING PROGRAMS? [VIYES [_]NO
IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

I was employed by the County of Los Angeles through the Qldtimers Foundation from 1995 to 1997. | was
responsibie for expanding and streamlining very large senior citizens "Meals on Wheels" program. The
program encompassed 12 cities/communities surrounding the greater South Central Los Angeles area. My
Team and | served 1,800 meals a day a1 15 satellite kitchens with at any given time 300 to 400 home
deliveries ta the clients that were shutin | managed a team of 90 to 100 employees made up of
production staff members, cooks, servers and delivery drivers, along with a team of volunteers.

PLEASE LIST ANY OTHER INFORMATION THAT YOU FEEL WOULD BE PERTINENT.

I would like ta get involved with Madera County and expand out from our community. When | was
attending a recent Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce meetings Mrs. Oliz Ridge mentioned that the
Workforce Developmen: Board of Madera County was looking for someone ta represent the Golden Valley
Chamber of Commerce, | thought throwing my hal in the ring would be 8 GREAT apportunity.

| wish you all best in making your upcoming decision. Should you have any further questions or concerns
please do nol hesitate ta contact me at (559] 232-3610.

Sincerely

Donald Foster

Z; é% D ber 12, 2022
%—7/{—/:7 ecember 12

"SIGNATURE DATE

P
America’sdoebCenter
of California®

2037 W. CLEVELAND AVENUE - MADERA, CA 93637 - TEL: (559) 662-4500 - FAX:(559) 673-1794

N P



DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Agenda Item 8.1

[ ] Consent [ ] Action X Information

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County

From: Tracie Scott-Contreras
Date: December 15, 2022

Subject: Internal Tracking of Equity Outcomes Update

Information:

After adopting a local Equity Statement and accompanying principles, members of the Board
expressed interest regarding how our organization would be tracking outcomes within the equity
framework. A sample performance report is attached — this report will form the basis for
gathering baseline data comparing outcomes across the demographic groups that we serve.
From there, staff will establish strategies and goals to improve in the areas where outcomes
are lagging for specific groups of customers.

Financing:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

93



Program: Adult

LWIA: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
RPU: San Joaquin Valley & Associated Counties

Date Type: Annual

Report Period: 2021

ETA 9169 - WIOA Statewide and Local Performance Report
PIRL File Type: PIRL by Program

AGENDA ITEM 8.1

SUMMARY INFORMATION

Participants Participants Funds Cost Per
Served Exited Expended Participant
Service Served
Career Services 366 199
Training Services 151 70
Percent training-related employment: Percent enrolled in more than one core program: Percent Admin Expended:
32.81% 71.86% 0.00%
BY PARTICIPANT CHARACTERISTICS
Total Total Employment Rate | Employment Rate Median Credential Measurable
Participants Participants (Q2) (Q4) Earnings Rate Skill Gains
Served Exited Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period:
Cohort Period: Cohort Period: 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2021
07-01-2021 04-01-2021 - - - - -
; : 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2022
06-30-2022 03-31-2022
Num/ Num/ . Num/ Num/
Den Rate Den — S Den REI Den e
Negotiated
67.00% 66.00% $6,000.00 60.00% 45.00%
Target
Total Statewide 366 199 136 169 43 98
Actual 68.34% 65.50% $6,326.08 78.18% 67.59%
199 258 55 145
Sex
81 109 24 39
Female 190 103 69.23% 64.88% $6,158.18 85.71% 60.94%
17 168 28 64
54 60 19 59
Male 176 96 66.67% 66.67% $6,761.64 70.37% 72.84%
81 920 27 81

94



Total Total Employment Rate | Employment Rate Median Credential Measurable
Participants Participants (Q2) (Q4) Earnings Rate Skill Gains
Served Exited Cohort Period: Cobhort Period: Cohort Period: Cobhort Period: Cohort Period:
Cohort Period: Cohort Period: 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2021
07-01-2021 04-01-2021 - . i - -
B B 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2022
06-30-2022 03-31-2022
Num/ Num/ . Num/ Num/
Den Rate Den Rate Earnings Den Rate Den Rate
Age
0 0 0 0
<16 0 0 0.00% 0.00% $0.00 0.00% 0.00%
0 0 0 0
4 10 1 z
16 - 18 17 8 57.14% 100.00% $6,189.66 100.00% 70.00%
z 10 1 10 _
57 42 16 33
19-24 109 76 79.17% 65.63% $6,409.00 80.00% 68.75%
2 64 20 48 _
55 89 23 42
25 - 44 170 79 65.48% 66.92% $5,969.03 74.19% 63.64%
84 133 31 66 o
13 15 2 11
45 - 54 49 26 59.09% 53.57% $6,920.37 100.00% 78.57%
22 28 2 14 _
4 9 1 3
55 -59 11 4 44.44% 64.29% $6,239.54 100.00% 75.00%
9 14 1 4 E—
3 4 0 2
60+ 10 6 60.00% 44.44% $2,869.06 0.00% 66.67%
5 9 0 3 —
Ethnicity/Race
i i 0 1 0 0
e eng 3 2 0.00% 25.00% $0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Alaska Native 2 4 0 1
: 2 2 0 2
Asian 9 4 100.00% 50.00% $7.885.50 0.00% 50.00%
2 4 0 4 EE—
i 4 8 3 8
L e 17 9 = 50.00% 72.73% $6,808.20 60.00% = 88.89%
American 8 = 11 5 9 —
. . ) 119 132 39 7
Hispanic / Latino 291 161 71.26% 65.02% $6,243.16 81.25% 66.38%
167 203 48 116
. N 1 0 0 0
Native Hawaiian / 1 2 = 33.33% 0.00% $14,299.37 0.00% 0.00%
Pacific Islander 3 ——— 1 0 0
. 124 157 41 84
White 330 180 68.13% 65.69% $6,409.60 78.85% 65.63%
182 239 52 128
1 2 1 2
More Than One Race 7 5 20.00% 5 33.33% $7,820.41 > 50.00% 50.00%
5 <] £ 4

95



BY EMPLOYMENT BARRIER

Total Total Employment Rate Employment Rate Median Credential Measurable Skill
Participants Participants Exited (Q2) (Q4) Earnings Rate Gains
Served Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period: Cohort Period:
Cohort Period: 04-01-2021 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2020 01-01-2020 07-01-2021
07-01-2021 - - - - - :
B 03-31-2022 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2021 12-31-2020 06-30-2022
06-30-2022
Num/ Num/ . Num/ Num/
Rate Rate Earnings Rate Rate
Den Den Den Den
136 169 43 98
Total 366 199 68.34% 65.50% $6,326.08 78.18% 67.59%
199 258 55 145
0 0 0 0
Displaced Homemakers 0 0 0.00% 0.00% $0.00 0.00% 0.00%
0 0 0 0
English Language 99 115 33 70
Learners, Low Levels of
? 0, 0, 0, 0,
Literacy, Cultural 266 140 149 66.44% 176 65.34% $6.409.00 a9 84.62% - 63.64%
Barriers
Exhausting TANF within 1 1 0 0
2 years (Part A Title IV 0 0 100.00% 50.00% $6.813.64 0.00% 0.00%
of the Social Security 1 2 0 0
Act) - -
29 29 12 17
Ex-offenders 64 42 72.50% 69.05% $5,843.27 70.59% 17.27%
40 42 7 22
Homeless Individuals / 4 6 0 4
0, 0, 0, 0,
runaway youth 17 8 44.44% 54.55% $5,354.25 0.00% 80.00%
9 11 1 5
Long-term 41 47 12 40
Unemployed 0 0 0 0
(27 or more 146 76 6 53.95% o 48.45% $5,585.07 5 80.00% o 74.07%
consecutive weeks) - - - _
- 92 114 23 64
Low-Income Individuals 231 120 66.19% 63.33% $5,952.12 69.70% 68.09%
139 180 33 94
Migrant and Seasonal 1 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
Farmworkers 7 3 100.00% 0.00% $7,397.35 0.00% 0.00%
1 0 0 0
Individuals with 24 22 2 28
P 129 69 63.16% 51.16% $6,088.31 66.67% 62.22%
Disabilities (incl. youth) 38 43 3 45
Single Parents (Incl 32 =1 i3 29
. g : 88 39 68.09% 71.21% $6,636.36 100.00% 67.44%
single pregnant women) 47 — 66 —_— 13 — 43 EE—
Youth in foster care or 1 0 0 0
1 1 100.00% 0.00% $7,226.83 0.00% 0.00%
aged out of system —— 1 EEE— 0 0




DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Agenda Item 8.2

[ ] Consent [ ] Action X Information

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County

From: Tracie Scott-Contreras, Executive Director
Date: December 15, 2022

Subject: Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) Update

Information:

The MCWIC will meet next on January 26, 2023. The agenda for their latest meeting on December 7, 2022,
meeting as well as the minutes for the September, 22, 2022 and the October 20, 2022 meetings are included for
the Board'’s review.

Financing:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act




MADERACOUNTY

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SPECIAL MEETING
AGENDA

December 7, 2022
9:00 a.m.

Meeting will be held at:
Workforce Assistance Center — Executive Conference Room
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637, 559-662-4589

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Workforce Investment
Corporation, may request assistance by contacting the Executive Assistant at Madera County Workforce Investment
Corporation office, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone 559/662-4589; CRS 711; Fax
559/673-1794.

This agenda and supporting documents relating to the items on this agenda are available through the Madera
County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) website at http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-
and-agenda/. These documents are also available at the Workforce Assistance Center — office of the Executive
Director. MCWIC is an equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon
request.

1.0 Call to Order
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
2.0 Additions to the Agenda

Items identified after preparation of the Agenda for which there is a need to take immediate action. Two-thirds
vote required for consideration (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2))

3.0 Public Comment

This time is made available for comment from the public on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction. The
comment period will be limited to 15 minutes. Each speaker will be limited to 3 minutes and only one speaker
per subject matter.

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions
5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda
6.0 Consent Calendar

6.1 Consideration of approval of the October 27, 2022, Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
(MCWIC) meeting minutes.

7.0 Closed Session

7.1 Request for Closed Session: Public Employee Employment Pursuant to Government Code 54957 — Title
of Position: Interim MCWIC Executive Director.

98


http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/
http://www.maderaworkforce.org/mcwic-meetings-and-agenda/

8.0 Action Items

8.1 Consideration of approval of the Audit Report for the 2021-2022 audited financial statements submitted
by Moss Adams.

8.2 Consideration of approval of the compensation package for the Interim MCWIC Executive Director.

8.3 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending September
30, 2022.

8.4 Consideration of approval of a budget adjustment in the amount of $100,000 for the Pathways to
Careers project funded by the Kaiser Foundation for term date 10/1/22 to 9/30/23.

8.5 Consideration of approval of a budget adjustment in the amount of $156,226 for the Quality Jobs,
Equity, Strategy, and Training (QUEST) project funded by the National Dislocated Emergency Grant
passed through the Employment Development Department (EDD) for term date 10/1/22 to 9/30/24 —
$117,575 to be applied to the current 2022-23 fiscal budget with remainder applied to the 2023-24
fiscal year budget.

9.0 Information Items
9.1 WIOA Formula Quarterly Budget and Program Overview as of September 2022
9.2 Update on Sublessee changes to Workforce Assistance Center Sublease.
10.0 Written Communication
11.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information
11.1 Board Members
11.2 Staff
12.0 Next Meeting
January 26, 2023.

13.0 Adjournment

99



MADERACOUNTY . . s
NWORKFORCE

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

MINUTES
October 27, 2022

Convened at the Workforce Assistance Center - Conference Room
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637
(559) 662-4589

PRESENT: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie, Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Mattie Mendez (7.1)

ABSENT: Gabriel Mejia, Tim Riche

GUEST:

STAFF: Nicki Martin, Jessica Roche, Tracie Scott-Contreras, Maiknue Vang
1.0 Call to Order

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Meeting called to order at 3:03 p.m. by Chair Debi Bray.
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

Additions to the Agenda

None.

Public Comment

None.

Introductions and Recognitions

None.
Adoption of Board Agenda

Mike Farmer moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Ramona Davie.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie, Mike Farmer, Roger Leach

Consent Calendar

6.1 Consideration of approval of the September 22, 2022 Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation

(MCWIC) meeting minutes.
Ramon Davie moved to approve, seconded by Roger Leach.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie, Mike Farmer, Roger Leach

Closed Session

Mike Farmer moved to close open session and go into closed session at 3:06 p.m., seconded by Ramona Davie.

Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie, Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Mattie Mendez




7.1

Request for Closed Session: Public Employment Pursuant to Government Code 54957 — Title of
Position: MCWIC Executive Director

Roger Leach moved to adjourn closed session at 4:05 p.m., seconded by Mike Farmer.

a. Closed Session Report-out
No reportable actions were taken during closed session.

8.0 Action Items

8.1

Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending August 31,
2022.

Financial statements for the period ending 8/31/22 were presented to the Board. Everything is going well. The
second allocation allotment should be in within the next week or so. Cash balances are good through
November. The Aged Receivables report does not reflect the Employment Development Department’s (EDD)
back-rent payment. Staff were not able to provide the Budget to Actuals Report within the agenda packet — the
Report was handed out and reviewed with the Board. Direct client codes and costs were broken out at the
bottom of the report. Staff will most likely bring budget adjustments to the Board at their next meeting.

Mattie Mendez moved to approve, seconded by Roger Leach.
Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Debi Bray, Ramona Davie, Mike Farmer, Roger Leach, Mattie Mendez

9.0 Information Items

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County Update

Information provided within the agenda packet. The WDB will meet next on December 15, 2022.
Local and Regional Plan PY 2021-24 Two Year Plan Modifications Update

Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff met with David Shinder in September to review the Local
Plan and discuss the plan modification. Stakeholder forums to gather public input were scheduled: Economic
Recovery and the Workforce System 10/11/22 (in person); Job Seeker Forum 10/24/2 (virtual); Business Forum
11/1/22 (virtual). Regional forums are also scheduled to gather public input for the regional plan modification.
Each workforce area is gathering data for David Shinder.

Beaudette Inc. One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of July 1, 2022, through September 30,
2022.

Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff provided the OSO quarterly report for the period of 7/1/22
through 9/30/22. Partners are working on cross trainings. Staff are working on creating videos for customers to
use/view. Partner staff are training on using the Unite Us program.

Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Initial Claims for Madera County
Information provided within the agenda packet. The Ul rates are staying relatively low. It jumped a 10" of a

percent since the last report. Staff are not seeing large increases to Ul claim numbers. Workforce has not been
made aware of any business closures.

10.0 Written Communication

None.

11.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information

11.1 Board Members

e Roger Leach expressed a concern for water supply shortages for Madera County residents. Mattie Mendez
suggested that residents can call Self Help Enterprises for help in obtaining water and water tanks. Their
services are provided for life sustaining purposes only.

11.2 Staff

None.




12.0 Next Meeting

December 7, 2022 — 9:00 a.m.

13.0 Adjournment

Roger Leach motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:38 p.m., seconded by Ramona Davie.




MADERACOUNTY

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

MINUTES
September 22, 2022

AGENDA ITEM 8.2

Convened at the Workforce Assistance Center - Conference Room
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637
(559) 662-4589

PRESENT: Ramona Davie, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Tim Riche

ABSENT: Debi Bray, Mike Farmer, Mattie Mendez,
GUEST:
STAFF: Nicki Martin, Jessica Roche, Maiknue Vang

1.0 Callto Order
Meeting called to order at 3:01 p.m. by Vice Chair Gabriel Mejia.
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
2.0 Additions to the Agenda
None.
3.0 Public Comment
None.
4.0 Introductions and Recognitions

None.
5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda

Time Riche moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Ramona Davie.
Vote: Approved — unanimous
Yes: Ramona Davie, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Tim Riche

6.0 Consent Calendar

6.1 Consideration of approval of the August 25, 2022, Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation
(MCWIC) meeting minutes.

Ramona Davie moved to approve, seconded by Roger Leach.
Vote: Approved — unanimous
Yes: Ramona Davie, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Tim Riche

7.0 Action Items

7.1 Consideration of approval of the MCWIC year-to-date financial reports for period ending July 31, 2022.

Staff presented the unaudited financial statements. They don’t anticipate that the financial statements will need
any edits.

1083
=}

Roger Leach moved to approve, seconded by Tim Riche.




Vote: Approved — unanimous

Yes: Ramona Davie, Roger Leach, Gabriel Mejia, Tim Riche

8.0 Information Items

8.1 Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Madera County Update

Information provided within the agenda packet. The WDB will meet next on 10/20/22.

8.2 Local Area Performance Goals Update
Information provided within the agenda packet. Local Workforce Boards are required to negotiate their
performance every 2 years. Local workforce areas all participate in a regional call to negotiate their own area’s
goals. Staff participated in the negotiations call on 9/15/22. Performance Goals are based on the area’s
Statistical Adjustment Model (SAM), the State’s negotiated goals and the local area’s performance outcomes
for the past 5 years. The State pushed to increase Madera’s medium earnings and attainment rates. The State
forwards proposed figures prior to the negotiations call. The negotiated rates are good for 2 program years.

Madera met or exceeded their performance for the 2020-2021 program year. If areas don’t meet their goals,
they will be placed on an improvement plan and will have to do a corrective action plan.

8.3 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County

Information provided within the agenda packet. There has been a considerable jump in traffic coming into the
Center from July to August. At this time, September has seen more traffic than August at the same time.

9.0 Written Communication
None.

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information
10.1 Board Members

None.
10.2 Staff

None.
11.0 Next Meeting
October 27, 2022

12.0 Adjournment

Ramona Davie moved to adjourn at 3:34 p.m., seconded by Tim Riche.

104

=l



DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Agenda Item 8.3

[ ] Consent [ ] Action X Information

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County

From: Jessica Roche, Controller
Date: December 15, 2022

Subject: WIOA Formula Quarterly Budget and Program Overview as of
September 2022

Information:

WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview report for period ending
September 30, 2022. The report reflects data for the fiscal year 2022-2023.

Financing:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

105



AGENDA ITEM 8.3

WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview as of September 2022

Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) and is both the fiscal
agent and the program operator for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) in Madera County.
MCWIC’s primary annual source of income is the WIOA funds, but the organization also operates
miscellaneous grants and awards that assist in achieving MCWIC’s mission and goals, and are also used to
leverage and complement the WIOA funding.

WIOA Funding Requirements AB1149

Senate Bill AB1149 requires that 20% of Adult and Dislocated Worker funding will support direct training
expenses with a planned assumption of 10% leverage in order to meet the full requirement of 30%. Specific to
YOA 2021 funds, MCWIC has met and exceeded the training requirement.

Summary of Leveraged Resources
1. LWIA Name MAD
2. Date 9/30/2022
3. Year of Appropriation 2021 AA211014 - Term 6/2023
Program Year Funding and Training Expenditures
% Achieved Amount
4. Adult and Dislocated Worker Formula Fund Allocations S 1,347,221
5. Training Expenditure Requirement (direct & leveraged) S 404,166
6. Formula Fund Training Expenditures (20% minimum per AB1149 = $269,444) 20.79%| $ 280,060
7a. Leveraged resources used for Training (10% = $148,058) 17 58% S 201,847
7b. Leveraged resources used for Supportive Services S 35,010
8. Total amount spent on Training and Supportive Services (should equal or exceed Line 5) 38.37%| S 516,917
Leveraged Resources Detail
Supportive
8. Source (See page 2) Total Amount Training PP ]
Services
A - Pell Grant S 23,170.00 | S 22,610.00( $ 560.00
B - Programs authorized by the WIOA (not Formula) S 106,168.00 | $ 102,163.00| S 4,005.00
C-TAA S -
D - DOLNDWG S -
E - Match from employers, industry, and industr
entr PIOVErs, InAustry, and ingustry S 34,024.00 | $ 34,024.00
associations
F - Match funds from Joint labor Management trusts S -
G- ETP grants S -
H - SS for training WIOA Formula S 30,695.00 | S 650.00| S 30,045.00
I - TANF SS S -
J- TANF TJT/WEX S -
K - Other local,state,fed funds S 42,800.00 | $ 42,400.00( S 400.00
| - CWDB approved funds S -
Total $ 236,857.00 |$ 201,847.00 | $ 35,010.00
(should be equal to Lines 7a + 7b, above)
Comments
10

106



WIOA Funds Utilization

WIOA Section 129 requires that a 75% of youth allocations are spent on Out-of-School Youth (OSY) and also
that a minimum of 20% of youth allocation is spent on Youth Work Based Learning (WBL), also outlined on
EDD Workforce Services Directive (WSD) 17-07. MCWIC, under the direction of the Workforce Development
Board of Madera County, focuses 100% of Youth allocation on OSY.

Funds utilization for Subgrant AA211014 were partially met for the 1 year. Although the 1% year of
requirements were not met, there has been a substantial increase of client activity to the center, so
management does not have a concern that the training requirements will not be met.

MCWIC FUNDS UTILIZATION STATUS - AA211014 YOA 2021 as of 9/30/2022
Funds Utilization Status - 80% Obligation Requirement by 6/30/2022, waived by EDD
Allowable 80% Required Percentage of
"Program" Obligation Total Program  Total "Program” Additional
Funding 90% Amount by Obligations Obligations to Obligations Needed
Formula Fund Total Allocation (less 10% admin) End of 1st PY Reported 80% Requirement by June 30, 2022
Adult $ 1,119,203.00 $ 1,007,282.70 $ 805,826.16 $ 930,649.21 115% $ (124,823.05)
Youth $ 773,210.00 $ 695,889.00 $ 556,711.20 $ 428,795.24 77% $ 127,915.96
Dislocated Worker  $  228,018.00 $ 205,216.20 $ 164,172.96 $ 145,197.20 88% $ 18,975.76
OSY Youth Expenditure Status
Additional
75% OSY Expenditures Needed
Requirement on oSy to meet 75%
Admin Program "Program" Expenditures Requirement by end
Formula Fund Total Allocation  Expenditures Expenditures Funding Reported of 1st PY
Youth $ 773,210.00 $ 10,161.51 $ 307,746.03 $ 521,916.75 $ 307,746.03 $ 214,170.72
OSY Work Experience Expenditure Status
Additional
20% WEX Expenditures Needed
Requirement on WEX to meet 20%
Admin Program "Program" Expenditures Requirement by End
Formula Fund Total Allocation  Expenditures Expenditures Funding Reported of 1st PY
Youth $ 773,210.00 $ 10,16151 $ 307,746.03 $ 139,177.80 $ 221,733.86 $ (82,556.06)
NOTES:
AA211014 OSY WEX expenditure requirement has been exceeded and is current at 31%

107



MCWIC FUNDS UTILIZATION STATUS - AA311014 YOA 2022 as of 9/30/2022

Funds Utilization Status - 80% Obligation Requirement by 6/30/2022, End of First Program Year

Allowable 80% Required Percentage of
"Program” Obligation Total Program  Total "Program" Additional
Funding 90% Amount by Obligations Obligations to Obligations Needed
Formula Fund Total Allocation (less 10% admin) End of 1st PY Reported 80% Requirement by June 30, 2023
Adult $ 82791100 $ 745119.90 $ 596,09592 $ - 0% $ 596,095.92
Youth $ 836,147.00 $ 752,532.30 $ 602,025.84 $ - 0% $ 602,025.84
Dislocated Worker ~ $  603,688.00 $ 543,319.20 $ 434,655.36 $ - 0% $ 434,655.36
OSY Youth Expenditure Status
75% OSY Additional
Requirement on osy Expenditures Needed
Admin Program "Program" Expenditures to meet 75%
Formula Fund Total Allocation  Expenditures Expenditures Funding Reported Requirement
Youth $ 836,147.00 $ - $ - $ 564,399.23 $ - $ 564,399.23
OSY Work Experience Expenditure Status
Additional
20% WEX Expenditures Needed
Requirement on WEX to meet 20%
Admin Program "Program" Expenditures Requirement by End
Formula Fund Total Allocation  Expenditures Expenditures Funding Reported of 1st PY
Youth $ 836,147.00 $ - $ - $ 150,506.46 $ - $ 150,506.46

NOTES:
Prior year allocations AA211014 are still open and expenditures are being applied against.

WIOA Formula Funds Allocations for PY 2022

Rapid Rapid Response

Program Year DW Youth Response Layoff Aversion Total
PY 2021 $ 769,203 | $ 578,018 | $ 773,210 | $ 128,898 | $ 38,535 | $2,287,864
PY 2022 $ 827,911 | $ 603,688 | $ 836,147 | $ 120,297 | $ 35,391 | $ 2,423,434
Decrease/Increase 7.63% 4.44% 8.14% -6.67% -8.16% 5.93%

108



AGENDA ITEM 8.3
MCWIC Program Update

MCWIC has a combination of WIOA grants as well as State and Local contracts. Outside of the WIOA formula
funding, these additional grants and contracts are competitively procured. The following is a chart of grants
and contracts obtained during the fiscal year as well as the enrollment and activity by grant.

We have 14 individuals, 13 laborers and 1 heavy equipment operator, enrolled in the Wildfires NDWG project.
Participants received work boots and gloves and work activities began on September 15. As we head into the
Fall and Winter, weather conditions may impact the completion of work. A grant extension has been approved
for 12 additional months, which will allow participants the time needed to complete all work.

We have been awarded a 12-month Kaiser Foundation grant in the amount of $100,000. Funds are expected
to be received late October and project will ensure that disconnected individuals who may not be eligible for
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act funds, are provided access to the broader workforce system through
referrals, job readiness, vocational training, work experience, employment assistance, and wrap around
services.

Additionally, we have received notification of a regional grant award — the Regional Equity and Recovery
Partnership (RERP), which will expand our partnership with the Madera Community College in their Industrial
Maintenance and Manufacturing/Welding pathways and also include a vocational ESL (VESL) component.

Allotment/Award amounts listed in the following charts are for the entire term of the contract. This amount may
vary from the annual budget amount per FY if the term spans over the FY end period. Projects recently
announced will be updated to charts once contracts are received.

GRANTS and CONTRACT Allotment/Award Term Count Served as of
Amount — 9.30.22
WIOA Formula Adult $ 827,911.00 7/1/2022-6/30/2023 185 Enrolled

SCOPE: Provide employment, training, and supportive services assistance for eligible adult participants.

WIOA Formula Dislocated

603,688.00  7/1/2022-6/30/2023 16 Enrolled
Worker (DW) $

Provide employment, training, and supportive service assistance for individuals who

SCOPE: have been laid off due to a company downsize or closure.
WIOA Formula Youth $ 83,614.00 4/1/2022-6/30/2023 45 Enrolled
SCOPE: Provide out-of-school youth between the ages of 18-24 with employment, training, and supportive
" service assistance.
*0 WARN Notices
*2/in-person hiring events
*12 recruitment flyers
WIOA Formula Rapid Response 0 hiri i
~ap P $ 155,688.00  7/1/2022-6/30/2023 0 firing videos
& Layoff Aversion *23 text messages
2 0JTs
0 TJT

*79 businesses served

Provide timely and effective response to potential layoffs and business closures (WARN notices) as
SCOPE: well as enable affected workers to return to work as quickly as possible following a layoff. All funds
have been expended.

109



GRANTS and CONTRACT Allotment/Award Term Count Served as of
Amount E— 9.30.22

GRID Pathway Home Project $ 147,847.00 7/1/2020-12/31/2023 63 Served/12 Enrolled

In collaboration with GRID Alternatives and the Madera County Department of Corrections, identify in-
custody individuals interested in solar careers. Provide transitional services, post-release orientation,
career exploration, skills evaluation, and case management for individuals enrolled in GRID
Alternatives Central Valley Solar Installer training program.

SCOPE:

Stanislaus Veterans Employment

, 23,120.00  7/1/2021-3/31/2023 8 Served/6 Enrolled
Assitance Program (VEAP) $ v

SCOPE: Funding to support staff person to conduct orientation and basic career services to connect Veterans {

Wildfires National DW Grant

300,000.00 11/1/2020-12/31/2023 15 Enrolled
(NDWG) $

Funding to support temporary jobs working on recovery and cleanup efforts in the areas of Madera
SCOPE: County impacted by the Creek Fire, including wages, other payroll costs, and worker's compensation
coverage.

Fresno Equity and Special

. 45,486.00  2/1/2022-6/30/2023 0
Populations (ESP) Contract

Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) will collaborate with the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) to provide outreach and recruitment, orientation,
eligibility, career aptitude/interest assessments, partner referrals, labor market information,
supportive services, job ready/soft skills workshops, career counseling, referrals to vocational
training, paid work experience, on-the- job training, job placement services, and follow-up services for
the two targeted populations identified as ELL and Justice-Involved.

SCOPE:

Madera County AB109 CCP In-

$ 56,627.00  7/1/2022-6/30/2023 10 Served
Custody
Provide a 4-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release customers at Department of Corrections
SCOPE: and facilitate periodic job fairs inside the facility. Additionally, provide a 3-hour group Orientation and

CalJOBS system registration workshop to post-release individuals four times a month at the Center
as well as coordinate monthly resource fairs with Probation at the Center.

Madera County AB109 CCP

. $ 34,762.00  7/1/2022-6/30/2023 11 Served
Probation
Provide a 4-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release customers at Department of Corrections
SCOPE: and facilitate periodic job fairs inside the facility. Additionally, provide a 3-hour group Orientation and

CalJOBS system registration workshop to post-release individuals four times a month at the Center
as well as coordinate monthly resource fairs with Probation at the Center.

110



Allotment/Award Count Served as of

GRANTS and CONTRACT

Amount Term 9.30.22
Madera County Juvenile
Probation Realignment- Older $ 35,646.00  1/1/2022-6/30/2023 8in Workshops
Youth

Provide a 10-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release Older Youth and 7-day workshop for In-
Custody Pre-Release younger youth at the Juvenile Detention Facility Monday through Friday. The
workshop is designed to serve Individuals who are within 90 to 120 days of release from the Juvenile
facility but may also be offered to any individual that Juvenile Detention Staff deem is appropriate.

SCOPE:

Madera County Juvenile
Probation Realignment- Younger $ 35,646.00  1/1/2022-6/30/2023 14 in Workshops
Youth

Provide a 10-week workshop for In-Custody Pre-Release Older Youth and 7-day workshop for In-
Custody Pre-Release younger youth at the Juvenile Detention Facility Monday through Friday. The
workshop is designed to serve Individuals who are within 90 to 120 days of release from the Juvenile
facility but may also be offered to any individual that Juvenile Detention Staff deem is appropriate.

SCOPE:

Madera County Coronavirus
. $ 33,843.00 5/1/2022-1/31/2023 Open
Emergency Funding
Funding to support a part time staff person to conduct orientation and basic career services to
SCOPE: participants at probation office locations throughout the county. Staff person will provide resources,
referrals, and connect individuals to the AJCC.

CDCR-VSP $ 150,000.00  7/1/2022-6/30/2022 26 Orientation

Staff assist residents with employment readiness, skills developoment, job training, and employment
services. Staff work with inmates nearing parole to provide connections to an AJCC program in their

SCOPE: . : .
area of residence post-rlease, labor market data, referrals to appropriate community resources, and
support the development of basic job search portfolio, based on needs and interests identified.
SS Ticket-toWork Contract $ 12,795.00 Open Ended 16 Tickets Assigned

SCOPE: Provide employment and training support to SSI/SSDI beneficiaries.

111



AGENDA ITEM 8.3

FY 2021-2022 EDD WIOA Formula Grant Balances as of 9/30/2022

1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
i WIOA Dislocated Worker ~ WIOA - Rapid Resp. (RR) Rapid Response Layoff
WIOA Adult #201 #202 WIOA Youth #301
u ou (DW) #501 #502 #540 #541 Aversion
M Budget Balance 733,636 823,948 216,427 115,425 17,593
H Encumbrances 137,791 123,322 13,734 - -
H Expenditures 196,734 146,903 90,308 222 42,277
350,000 FY 2021-2022 Other Program Contract Balances as of 9/30/2022
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000
i mcDc Mcbe
N MCDC Stanislaus N
Realignment | ignment ~ TUWAY \Uioaveap  NEG SePt  Realignment oo, MCDP IC Wells Farga o _ysp
Services - - Home Wildfire coviD . . Fresno ESP Community
Services- In Contract Juvenile YY  Juvenile OY AlCC
Post Release Contract Temp Job Expanded Funds
N Custody 2021 N
(probation) Services
B Budget Balance 27,510 26,223 37,734 14,805 41,479 17,036 29,250 28,942 39,372 21,536 117,213
™ Encumbrances - - - - 224,744 - - - - - R
M Expenditures 1,596 14,387 4,344 4,609 23,191 8,014 4,598 4,906 861 12,005 32,787

112



AGENDA ITEM 8.3

Total Operating Expenses as of 9/30/2022 Direct Participant Expenses as of 9/30/2022
Total $677,113 Total $77,023
Client
Non-Personnel Overhead Supportive Services,
Costs, 166,358 , 25% Paid Work

Experience, $2,323 Assessments, $955

On-The-Job
(OIT) Training,

$634 Transitional Job

Training, $928.32

Skills Training
Direct Participant (ITA), $63,278

" Costs, 77,023, 11%

WIOA formula specific enroliments and activities are listed below:

Total WIOA Enrollments as of 9/30/2022
Adult/DW/Youth

Youth OS, 45, 18

113



AGENDA ITEM 8.3

Total WIOA Services as of 9/30/2022
Adult/DW/Youth

300

Axis Title
(=]

bo I I l

Financial

Basic Services Ind“ndlflahzed Literacy Paid Work Skills Training OJT Training Suppgrtlve
Services Workshop Experience Services
Services
Youth 36 40 33 8 4 - 22
W Dw 16 16 14 - 7 - 7
m Adult 185 185 123 - 53 4 83

The chart below displays the occupations for which clients have received training this fiscal year. All training
determinations are based on an individual’s service/employment plan as well as verifying current demand for
the occupation resulting from the specific training. Services provided to individuals are to develop the right
skills for today’s labor market and to also provide a clear career path for those entering or re-entering the labor
market.

All trainings noted below are only those started this fiscal year and do not include any carry-in from prior year.
Also note the O’Net code 47-0000 includes the 15 enrolled Wildfire Grant temporary jobs.

O'Net Occupation Activity as of 9.30.22 -

29-0000 Healthcare Practitioners and Technical Occupations 8
31-0000 Healthcare Support Occupations 2
37-0000 Building and Grounds Cleaning and Maintenance Occupations 3
43-0000 Office and Administrative Support Occupations 8
53-0000 Transportation and Material Moving Occupations 17
Supportive Services Undetermined 1
47-0000 Construction and Extraction Occupations 48
41-0000 Sales and Related Occupations 3
33-0000 Protective Service Occupations 2
21-0000 Community and Social Services Occupations 1
51-0000 Production Occupations 1
35-0000 Food Preparation and Serving Related Occupations 3
Grand Total 97

114



DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF MADERA COUNTY

Agenda Item 8.4

[ ] Consent [ ] Action X Information

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County

From: Tracie Scott-Contreras, Executive Director
Date: December 15, 2022

Subject: Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Claim Information

Information:

The most recent data on Ul Claims for the period of October 15, 2022, through December 3,
2022 for Madera County is being provided for the WDB’s review.

Financing:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act




AGENDA ITEM 8.4

(Dashboard appears better when viewed in full screen mode. Click the icon in the bottom right-hand corner of screen next to download icon.)

About This Tool County Claims County Demographics County Industry Statewide Demographics Statewide Industry

Claim Type
iti i Ul Claims
Weekly Initial Claims by County & s
October November Decemb.. County
2022 2022 2022 Madera
(Week _
(Week Ending) (Week Ending) Ending) o
County 15 22 29 5 12 19 26 3
Madera 235 204 288 327 351 322 202 297

The data provided in these reports are the number of initial claim counts. It includes new claims, additional claims,
and transitional claims. Data includes regular Unemployment Insurance program and federal extended benefit
programs. Data for claimants who live outside of California, but collect benefits, and invalid addresses in California
are not included in these numbers.
¢ A new claim is the first claim for a benefit year period (for the regular Ul program it is 52 weeks). You can only
have one new claim during a benefit year period.
¢ An additional claim is when a second claim is filed during the same benefit year and there is intervening work
between the current claim and the previous claim. For example, an individual files a new claim, goes back to
work, gets laid off and files another claim before the benefit year period of the first claim expires. An individual
can have multiple additional claims during the same benefit year if individual you meet the eligibility
requirements.
e A transitional claim is when a claimant is still collecting benefits at the end of their benefit year period and had
sufficient wage earnings during that year to begin a new claim once the first benefit year period ends.




	WDB Agenda 12.15.22
	A G E N D A
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate i...

	A G E N D A

	WDB item 6.1a RESOLUTION WDB 2021-01 Teleconferencing 2022.11.17 to 2022.12.16
	WDB item 6.2a RESOLUTION WDB 2021-01 Teleconferencing 2022.12.16 to 2023.1.15
	WDB item 6.3a Exec minutes 2022.11.7
	WDB item 6.4a WDB minutes 2022.10.20
	WDB item 6.5a Debt Collection policy
	WDB item 6.6a Audit Resolution policy
	WDB item 7.1a LocalPlanModification_Py21-24_MaderaCounty_Draft12-10-22
	WDB item 7.2a Madera Performance Levels
	WDB item 7.2b Madera Negotiated Goals Update
	WDB item 7.3a OSO AJCC Q1 22-23 Report July to Sept 2022
	WDB item 8.1 Internal Equity Outcomes Update FINAL
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Tracie Scott-Contreras
	From:
	December 15, 2022
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.1a Equity Summary Adult Annual 2021
	WDB item 8.1b Equity Summary Adult Annual 2021
	WDB item 8.2 MCWIC Update FINAL
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Tracie Scott-Contreras, Executive Director
	From:
	December 15, 2022
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.2a MCWIC Agenda 2022.12.7
	WDB item 8.2b MCWIC minutes 2022.10.27
	WDB item 8.2c MCWIC minutes 2022.9.22
	WDB item 8.3 Quarterly Budget and Overview 9.30.22 FINAL
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Jessica Roche, Controller
	From:
	December 15, 2022
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.3a WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview 9.30.22
	WDB item 8.4 UI Claims DRAFT
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Tracie Scott-Contreras, Executive Director
	From:
	December 15, 2022
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.4a Initial UI Claims 1.15.22 to 12.3.22



